Eyrdlesvillle Rlemeniary

=

3. I::J--'-. T TR "'E.-—J
Senool D

3050 Johnzon Rd. & Hydesville. CA o 95547-0551

Board of Trustees Mesting Agenda
Monday, May 13, 2019 » 5:30 PM (Closed Session), 6:30 PM (Open Session)
Hydesville Schoal Library
30580 Johnson Road Hydesville, CA 95547

1.0 Call to Order

2.0 Public Comment Members of the public may comment on non-agenda matters related fo Districl busingss
No action may be laken on topics nat listed an the agenda. Individual speakers shall be alowed three (3) minutes
lo address the Gogrd, The Board shail imit the fotal fime for putdic input on each itam o lwenly (20} minutas.

3.0 Convene to Closed Session With respect to evary ifam of businass io be discussed in closed session
pursuant fo Goverrmen! Coge Seciion 54545 5
3.1 Collective Bargaining Negotiations (Cal. Gov. Code § 34857)

3.2 Personneal- Public Employes Appointment/Employment (Cal. Gov, Code § 54957)

4.0 Raconvene {0 Open Ses5i0n
4 1 Report Any Action Taken During Closed Session
4 2 Flag Salute and Reading of School Vision & Mission

5.0 Approval of Agenda COrder
E.0 Student Repord

7.0 Awards and Recognitions
7.1 Paul Holzberger

8.0 Repors
8.1 Hydesville Parent Graup

8.2 Hydesville Sports Booster Club
6.3 Athletic Direcior

8.4 Staff

B.5 Superintendent-Principal

B.6 Communications

8.0 Consent Agenda
8.1 Approval of Minutes, April 8, 2019, Regular and April 10 and 11, 2019 Special Board
hMeetings
8.2 Approval of Warrants

10.0 Public Comment Members of the public may commenf on non-agends malters related lo Disfrict business
No achion may ba taked on fopics not isted on the agends. Individual speakers shall be atowed three (3} minutes
to address the Board, The Board shall limit the fofal kime for public mput on each itam o tvenly (20) minules.



1 i i
11.1 Discussion ltems:

11.1.1 Saolar Electric Project Propasal (Guest: Jennifer Butler, SitelLogig)
11.1.2 Second Trimester Student Assessment Report
11.1.3 LCAP Update
11.1.4 Fundraising Board Policy and AR
11.1.5 Budget Special Meeting Follow-up/Requests
11.1.6 Govemance Calendar Additicns
11.1.7 Superintendent-Principal Exit Interview
11.1.8 CSBA Board Self-Evaluation

11.2 Possible Action [tems:
11.2.1 Designation of Surplus Matenal

12.0 n

130 Annoyncements
13,1 Mext Regular Board Meeting is Menday, June 10, 2019, Closed session begins at 5:30

PM, reconvening to open session at 6:30 PM.

13.2 Recommended additions fo the agenda can be submitted to the board president or
superintendent seven days prior to the next regular meeting date.

14.0 Adjournment
NOTICE; Any writing, nof exempt from public disciosure under the Califomia Public Records Act, wihich iz
distributed to all or @ majonty of the members of the goveming board by any person in conmaction with a matler

subject fo discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the board is avadabie for public inspection at the
Hydeswille Elementary School affice

NOTICE: Hydesvile Elementary School adheres fo the Amencans with Disabilities Act. Showld you require special
accommadalions or augliary aids and sarvices i order lo parficipate in the Board meeling, please confact tha
superinfandant at leas! three (3) days pnor fo the mesting,



1.0

HYDESVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Agenda Summary
May 13, 2018

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

11.1.1

11.1.2

11.1.3

11.1.4

11.1.5

11.1.6

11.1.7

11.1.8

11.2.1

Solar Electric Project Proposal

SiteLagig, formally IES, perfermed our Prop 39 upgrades. The remaining Prop 38 monay (which
resulted from rebates throughout the energy upgrade process) paid for this sclar evaluation.
Jennifar Butler will give a presentation on some options for possibie solar projects here &t
Hydesville School.

Second Trimester Student Assessment Report

Included are second trimester assessment results. TK-2 results are based on teacher
administered assessments and recorded on CoreGrowth, the HCOE assessment program,
Results for grades 3-8 are from the online STAR Reading and Math (now used in place of the
MAF sssessmeants),

LCAP Update
| will update the beard on the LCAP process, including the need to held an adoption meeting
one day after the public hearing {held during our regular June board meeting).

Fundraising Board Policy and AR
Included at the request of the Board for review and discussion.

Budget Special Meeting Follow-up/Requests

ltarns included as a follow up to the special board meeting on Apl 10th include a *School
Budget 101" description page from Thom McMahon, a recenfigured budget (by object), a Guide
to Development of Long Range Faciliies Plan, and the K-12 Education raview form the
Governor's May Budget Revision.

Governance Calendar Additions
“Brown Act Review" was added to the Govemance Calendar for the month of August.

Superintendent-Principal Exit Interview
The Board will select two ftrustees and a date to hold an exit interview with the

Superintendent-Principal.

CSBA Board Self-Evaluation
Included are the results of the board self evaluation perfarmed in April.

Designation of Surplus Material

Katie Brisefio has requested to purchase the 2013 MacBook Pro she used during her time at
Hydesville. Per board policy (3270) items valued at ne more than $2 500 can be designated as
surplus matenal by action of the board and sold without going out to bid. Based on a search of
the same computar onling. $500 is both a fair market price and will allow us to purchase a
replacement PC laptop when the need anses.



Lﬂjyﬁﬁﬁ.ﬁ ke TRl ke IRy

Sclnwel Dishrick

3050 Johnson Road & Hydesville, Californin & 95547-0551

ENROLLMENT
As of Apnil 30
2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 tﬁ_‘fﬁm
Transitional N N 4 0
Kindergarten
Kindergarten 19 20 20 23
First 23 18 22 22
Second 21 25 22 22
Third 22 18 23 21
Fourth 19 21 1% 24
Fifth 18 26 23 19
Snth 23 20 26 23
Seventh 20 20 17 26
Eighith 24 20 13 13
TOTAL 189 188 191 195

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE
Apnl 1-30

2006-17 2017-18 2018-19

04.92% 93.28% 94.56%




Enrollment

o AT om0 TH s M0 s s Thyime Yaar dve

itH

1495

| LK}

1E5
samember October  bkwember  December  Jatiany Febniory March A Py June

ADA

- JO0E17 e 2017760 == I0IE19 == Thice Yeat Ay e G5

L0

ey

0asl

0975

IR iE 1]
Bgplember  Ootober  Movember. Qecemtus  January Eabrunny Mareh Aprid Aoty Jisiet



Eindlesville Blamenfmmy
Schoal Disfrie

O Box 551 = Hydesville, Califomia 95547-0551

Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes
Monday, April 8, 2019 + 5:30 PM [Closed Session), 6:30 PM {Open Session)
Hydesville School Liorary
3050 Johnson Road Hydesville, CA 95547

1.0 Call to Order
Meeting called to order at 5:30pm.

Roll Call: (Prasent) Thomas Valterria, Mandy Marguez, Dave Fisch, Mollie Holmgren, and Clint
Victorine

2.0 Public Comment
No comments were made.

2.0 Comvene to Clogad Sassion With respect fo aveny lem of bisiness o be discussed in ciosed sassan
pursuant fo Govemment Code Section 54845.5.

3.1 Public Employee Discipling/Dismissal/Release (Govt. Code sec. 54557)
3.2 Collective Bargaining Negotiations (Cal. Gov. Code § 54857)
3.3 Personnel (Cal. Gov. Code § 34857)

4.0 Reconvene o Open Session
4.1 Report Any Action Taken During Closed Session
4.2 Flag Salutz and Reading of School Vision & Mission
No action taken.

5.0 Approval of Agenda Order
Movediseconded to approve agenda order {Mollie/Clint). VOTE: § ayes / 0 noes. Motion carried.

6.0 Student Report
No Report

7.0 Awards and Recognitions
7.1 Alex Olivera

8.0 Repons
B.1 Hydesville Parent Group Delivered by Shiloh Mitten
B.2 Hydesville Sports Booster Club Delivered by Nicofe Genaro
B.3 Alhletic Director Delivered by Clint Victorine and August Deshais
B 4 Staff Report Delivered by Melissa Bartlett, Tessa Griffith and Ashlee Byrd
B.5 Superintendent-Principal Delivered by August Deshais



8.6 Communications Board acknowledged receipt of letter from Arfene Polansky,
instructing August to look inta the matter further.

2.0 Consent Agenda
9.1 Approval of Minutes, March 11, 2019, Regular and March 21 and 30, 2018 Special Board

Meeiings

9.2 Approval of Warrants

9.3 Approval of Williams Quarterdy Repart
Moved/seconded to approve consent agenda (Mandy/Clint). VOTE: § ayes / 0 noes. Mofion
carried.

i] Pubdi [T
Shifoh mentioned the upcoming Pancake Breakfast/Egg Hunt on April 20, and a fundraiser for
the Class of 2020 on May 3 ealled El Dia de la Fiesta.

11.0 Discussion/Action Hems

11.1 Discussion llems:
11.1.1 California School Boards Association Trainings
Thomas talked about the value in the CSBA Master in Governance courses board members have
taken so far. Dave concurred.

11.1.2 Siate Faciliies Reimburzement Update
August reported that the District is likely 14 - 2 years out from receiving matching fund
reimbursements from the middie school wing modernization project.

11.1.3 LCAF Stakesholder Survey Results
August shared the results of the stakeholder survey which was open during the entire month of
March. Nearly ¥: of the Hydesville Elementary community participated. The final report will be
posted on the school website.

11.2 Possibla Action items:
11.2.1 Consider Approval of Superintendent-Principal Contract
Moved/seconded to approve Superintendent-Principal contract (Mandy/Clint). Mollie asked
about the number of PN days (12), which is due to the position being a 12 month position
instead of a 10 month position. Mandy expressed she [s pleased it is a 36 month contract. Kevin
Trone shared he's excited to serve as the superintendent-principal at the school he attended as
a child. VOTE: § ayes / 0 noes. Motion carried.

11.2.2 Consider Updating Governance Handbook and Calendar
Thomas talked about adding a “"Superintendent-Principal Communication with the Boarg”
section to address “red flag” sifuations. It was decided a line should be added stating
communication with the board shall be consistant with legal councfl. No action taken.

11.2.3 Consider Approval of Comprehensive School Safety Plan
Moved/seconded to approve Comprehensive School Safety Plan (Mollie/Dave). VOTE: § ayes /0
noes. Motion carried.

11,2.4 Consider Approval of High Efficiency Lighting Project
Moved/seconded to approve high efficiency lighting project (Mollie/Mandy). VOTE: 5 ayes /0
noes. Motion carrfed.



11.2.5 Consider Approval of Contract for Audit Services
Moved/seconded to approve contract for audit services with Moonie & Co (Dave/Thomas). The
board asked August to ingquire why the cost increase was so great, and what similar sized
schoals are currently paying. ltem tabled until Special Meeting on April 10, 2019.

11.2.6 Consider Approval of Contract for Business Services
Moved/seconded to approve contract for business services with Northern Humboldt Union
School District (Clint'Thomas). Mandy wants the District to consider exploring services through
Fortuna Union High School Disitrict in the future, Clint had questions about the contract length
with Northern Humbaldt (1 year). Kevin Trone offered his opinion on the quality of service
provided to Rio Dall by FUHSD. VOTE: § ayes / 0 noes. Motion carried.

120 Board Member Comments
Thomas stated he felt the Board spent the right amount of time on the right things this month.

Clint shared he iz exeited to welcome Kevin on board and looks forward to the direcfion we're
headed as a District- More stability and where studenis come first.

13.0 Announcaments
13.1 Special Board Meeting (Budget Workshop), Wednesday, April 10, 2018, Open session
bagins at 6:00 PM

132 Next Regular Board Meeting is Monday, May 13, 2019. Closed session bagins at 5:30
PM, reconvening to open session at 6:30 PM.

133 Recommendad additions to the agenda can be submitted to the board president or
superintendent seven days prior io the next regular meeting date.

14.0 Adjoumment
Meeting adjourned at 7:47pm.



'|_""T‘

uy*ni%ﬂ'ﬁ h(_' r\'il-l "-."“-r[-i‘lﬂlf“ﬂ-l.l '1' y
Scnoal Disteict

PO. Box 551 = Hydesville, California 95547- lﬁ’ﬂ

Special Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, April 10, 2018 « &:00 PM

Hydesville Schoal Library
3050 Johnson Road Hydesvills, CA 85547

1.0 Call to Order
Meeting called to order at 6:00 PM.

Governance Roll Call: Thomas Valterria, Mandy Marguez, Dave Fisch, Molfie Holmgren, and Clint
Victorine.

2.0 Approval of Agenda Order

Moved/seconded to approve agenda order (Clint‘/Thomas). VOTE: § ayes / 0 noes. Motion
carriad.

3 0 Public Comment

No comments were made.

1 D ioniAction i
4.1 Consider Approval of Contract for Audit Services

Moved/seconded to approve confract for audit services with David L. Moonie & Ca.
{MolliesMandy). The board wishes to examine other options for audit services next year. VOTE: 5
ayes / 0 noes, Motion carried.

5.0 Study Session- Budget Workshop
Guests- Cindy Vickers and Carly Wallace, Northern Humbaldt Union High School District

Owur guests presented a plethora of information and answered questions on school finances in
general and our District budget in particular.

6.0 Board Idember Commenis

Mandy asked if the School Site Council can weigh in on how to make the cafeteria program
more appealing to families and students. She also recommended surveying the students
directly about thelr favorite meals.

Thomas asked to see some facility plans form other school districts to help the District make
preemptive plans to address facilities needs. He also expressed concern aver the special
reserve level, and encouraged aiming to have one quarier (three months) worth in the special
reserve.



L.0 Announcements
71 Mext Regular Board Meeting is Monday, May 13, 2018. Closed session begins at 5:30

PM, reconvening to open sassion at 5:30 PM.

7.2 Recommended additions to the agenda can be submitted fo the board president or
superintendant seven days prior to the next regular meeting date.

8.0 Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 7:49 PM



hyelesyilleBklemetany
Sahodal Disht

POL Box 551 * Hydesville, Califormia 85547-0551

Special Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes
Thursday, April 11, 2019 = 7:00 AM
Hydesville School Library
3050 Johnson Road Hydesville, CA 85547

1.0 Call to Order
Meeting called to order at 7:00 AM.

Governance Roll Call: Thomas Valterria, Dave Fisch, Mollie Holmgren, and Clint Wetorine.
Absent: Mandy Marguez

2.0 Pubdic Co |
No comments were made.
3.0 Consideration and Pogsible Action on Personnel Action Recommendation

4.0 Closed Session
4.1 Public Emplayea Discipline/Dismissal/Relaase {Cal. Gov. Code § 54967)

5.0 Reconvene o Open Session
5.1 Report Any Action Taken During Closed Session

The board approved the release of amployoe #259. VOTE: 4 ayes / 0 noas. Motion carried.

6.0 Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 7:08 AM.



TR

24 HYDESVTLLE

BRTGH: 003%

FERBOLET Foimmy rrFice OF FoUCATION
ROCOUNTE PATADLE CIOSTRLCT MHELIET
ALL BATCH TYFES

<o Held Cor AQET =x

wrang

FURD: &L OHHERAL FUND

UG D VEREXIE RINIT KASE
HEQ HO  HEF =D i OATR

SR aEIENErTTETEEESD D

nolal-nl  IVEESRILLE OHUNTY BLTER DIST

PU=13369%F 0&/91419 lg100
ANOZTH-01  HMEMDES [URPLY 0D
Pe-1A37T0L DASIRI10 M GAALE-D0

P 183703 D3/97519 WISTIEE -0
Fe-19aToa 032719 AT Ies-o0

QinsDp-¢1  WURRIAH'E INDESVILEE MARRET

FS-LAOTON BRS040 CATERTRO

OOLIGE-0L P O & K
Pt hOERE DI FAY FEERASIOET- S
OOldes-31 MOBSEH, ERREW

P L DOTOE fA S0/ LR RMERCH

SmN2-3L FPEET & CWILE ik

B 1069 DLA1A/LE Z1ENRD

CINA1T-2F  WHLLY FARE FIRACIAL LERSTHG

- L B0ASS B1FETSLR SODRIASIIE

TAY 10 KO
T OEBC OTLE LW W een ¥ Ooal Fuoe oo Sen egien

TR T

AFOUNT UT LT OHd RATE UL WKl

a1

a1
a1
a1

[k

o1

L)

L -BR00-0- L1891 £100-5%40-000- Ao
TOTAL RRYMEKT AMOUCT

BL-E000-0-11%]1- R100-d174 - 000 - Qe
L =800 - LL3Y- ELO0- G374 - 000 QiKY
AL -§000-0-11%1- B100-4174-000- 3043
TOTAL PRYRENT ARHIINT

01 -AB00-0-003E-PI00- a3 - 000- Aoy
IWTAL PRYBENT AMTUNT

0L 3@00-0-11%1 - £100-5525 - 000- 00E3
TOTAL PRVEERT AHIINT

OL-1100=-0-1113-3000-a314- D00 -0106
TUTHL PAYMERT AHOUNT

0L -1 000 - 1 X3~ 4 IN0- G 1LE - DO - A0e
TOTAL PAVHERT AMIRINT

01 -004m-G-111%- 1000-5637 - D00 -5637
TATAL PRAVHENT AMAINT

S 0o
a0 . 0D

I1¥:43
5. 38
AT.2F
56,08

95,592
25.33

8.795
8.0

190, 3%
IB0. 33

1ZH.RY
FERGR

117.87
117,07

r,.r'

fof/9

MRLE

LAl

L]}
i

L]
Lil]

nn

an
UL

ana
i

B L

an

1]



AITERD HUFSGLOT CONRTY OFFICE OF RRUCATION LB BaCRRLINTA
RCCOUWTS PRAYAELY DISTRICT MELLET

a4 HVESILLE ALL BARTCS TYPER PRl L
BATCH: 059 =% Hald lor Seelih o3 FUKD:= N1 GEAEEAL FIHD
WHUTE AR WEMDCE HEMET Akm TAN 1O MU e
KRG MO HEF WO IHY DRTE IHY DEEC DTLA 1AW Fu Res Y Ooad Pung Dbl Goh Mgt AFODRWT UT  UT ORF FAIH BRE IRX AT TLE!
FPETEL-SL  AYCEGrr PLUHSTIHD L] FAREE 0RO

W 180704 B3/22518 L9RI . 1R40T34 (i1} 01 -a000-0-1 161 -0100-5000-000- 0000 EA4.TD M [T i1

TOTHL PANYMENT AMOINMT I a.8a 8

TOTAT. PUND  PRYHENT 3, SR 2L 4 &0 B



APvTRIa WOHELDT CODMITY OFFIOR OF EDUCKTIH Basa4 o Fan s
ASOOURTE FARARLE DIETRECT FRELIST

MRSV LLE ALL BWTCH TYRES i
BATCE: ooas cc HRld Pof AGGLE =3 FIR: 13 CAFETERGE FIUHD

WEHDER 3 VERIUIE WEMIT MAME WAK LD H L

EEQ W1 EETT W} THY DATE IMY DEAC DTLE LN Fu Rep Y Modi Punc Obd  Boch sgeb MHI' T OUT GBI RATE - TEE TAD AT TLED

o I —— S T T AN e EmmEwE EmEEEE LEETT =PRI T R N mrmmE

F019ii-bl ek PRMILY EAEERIRGS

rd- 10697 01,I0/1% DAROARIOTROT o1 L1-5310-0-00 68 2700475 0 000- G000 62,52 B 46D u
TOTEL PEYBEFT AMEIRT LB PR S
TOTAL FasD IM'I:IEH-I-'I &2.92 W= b0 we
TOFAL BATCN. PAYMUNT 1, 120,15 ==s §-bO sk
TOTAL ACCEEINTE BhiymELE a,128.15 wees Bonn e e

Congavite,

L-f :o/r’f



APYSOd HIFBILOT COETY OFFLICE OF EIUCRTION AT1snE D154 3019
ey AOOCGHINTE PAYARLE BISTAICY PRELINT
24 HPOEEVILLE ALL RRTCH TYFES FAGE 1
BATTH, Of9ah ce lleld foc Auadib o PR, 91 OFPHERAL - FOHD
- Ly S e LA L - s RS R R T R TP PR R FE R T T LT
WETIHIN . RDY VENTHHE BEMT'T ERME TRE ITF KO LB3S
MEG W EF BO THY aTe THY DESC OTEd LW Pu Ban ¥ dical Fenc Ohj  2oh Mgt FbiBIT UT UFF DB NTE ST TAK ANT FLAD
B EEEEEEEE EEE . L ER L) EESiEf Rl rememm - AEsF IR TN P
0305-01  ATRT
FE-BAOTIL 0404 /18 1755058 01 01 B3 p-1149 - BEA0-=909-00d- pasn .33 M W an W
TOTAL PAYHERT AT TE.EZ} i, 00 &
0adion-0l  PERNDARLE TECH SR L RE]
-ROTES 04004010 T3 0l DL-SEDg - 0-L139- 1450 -Sbdd- 600 - bOdb a{n.00 M 000 -
TOTAL FATVHEET ANENT u35._an ® g.0n &
OOFGRE-01 IMBMEDLOT GTRTE UHIVEBGTTY
[ELUE T BN TR TS B Lo VR T =] T o1 1 =000 8- 3000 - Y2052 10- 010 - HO3E [ 1 | .0 ]
TOTAL PFATHENT . AMGLSHT sp.on ¥ g.qQ &
DOFLRG-OT PO & B
- LS E 0481518 daRBisLThaoT b1 01-0000-0-L193-0100-55320- 800 - D000 1. 67690 8 4,04 [Tl
TOTAL PAUYMENT ARNOLET 1,876, 06 = g.00 4
DINCAI-01 PREIDERCE LELEHIMNG
P LBOALS SR LS TERETIS LA Lih] 01 - ASE0- %= 5T - 1100- 5800800 - Hafks 1,394 &0 W B.0g ]
TOTAL PATHMENT AMOLHT 1,294 &0 = g.0d @
OOTI6-01  GUTLL OORPORNTION
P LRI OLSAR s §O2355E &l gl-11g0-9-1300-4300-4 310 D0 - 006 14.1n M .04 ]
TOTHL: PATHENT AR 14.30 * g_ida ¢
NA345-0] REWKER
PY-LS0TI0 DASANF1T TIT0N -] OE-0DR10-3-1 004 FaH-a 3a5- G0 - GOGH 451 .03 M a._an K
TOThL. PAYHMERNT AMOLWT i5L.13 = LT
POIETR-P] RICIUTEN CRETER, JACTURELINE
PU-1%0086 04503519 RRTHOUSS BT a3 OL-1100-d-1010- 10004330 4D0-hitd 11,13 © LT ¥
BU- LFEP0E 04701/ 15 BETHHURS LT g 01-1100-0= 1 E10-1000-a3 10 S00- B0kE G&.0% MW a.nn W
TOTEL. PRYMENET AMCLWNT [ R d.0o &

w/11fn



AT INPENGLLTT CUAIRTY QFFICE OF RDOCKTTON BIISHT = IR I015

A ACCOHIRAES PANASILE DIGTEICT PRELIAT

34 UFDEEVILLE ALL BATTS TYPES PAE 2
BATCH, O0ag wa Held Eoi Koddr =» Fllg: 471 SESERAL FUKD

LR LLLL NN 0 ] | R iTZade Er TEmEEEw EEES TN N T mEan EEREEEEE

VEHDIA B0 WRROOE EEMET AW TR 1T K0 fnas

HEG WO HEF WO LW DATE iy piEss OTId LK Fu Rom ¥ Goal Fono Ot Scho mgec ARCUHT  OF  UFF ORI BATE I'NE TAT AT FLAE

O R e S R e e Sl R N O G N N NN NN N R R R B e el e 8w ECE W

09F411- 81 UCOTLY'E CUITERR EDSE

F{-100721 O3SIRSIR 13139 fr] O 8150 00148 - A1H0 4181 -Q00- 000 8 I B F.ob H
Peoadoree azfrafin 13144 nl e1-8150-0- k193 - R LB0- 4381 - S00-3 D00 A5 .88 W ] L]
TOTAL. SRVMEIT AMCIHT AEL &4 o0 &
TOTAL PIHD PAYHERT 1,978, 08 == D,op e



AETELAO0 HUMBGLET COmRTY OFFICE OF EMICATLOM ranaz faf1nganrn
AN ACDHRIEEE PAYARILE MISTRICT FRELST
14 WVIESVILLE ALL BRTCH TERES IR 1
BATCH: 0040 e Held for Awdik 2w FRD: 11 CAFETERLR FUB
S S e . SR ES S T S O R R ) i 0 N O NS B N 5 - o s L L T B R P ———
VEMIETH N WENITIH BENTT HAME TLE TI MF 10
HED W1 REF NGO TV DATE Ups mesc poLl BN Pu Bes T Goal Tunc obd Boh sgor REOUHT 1T T Ofd RATE QSR TRE AMT FLAG
e L L L e Ll LR e i [ . D R R R o O O O N O e e O O O A S A
0O3441-01  CRYETAL CEEAMERY
P-1%071d B3/0LF1S ITaoLsa [} TA-8310-0-0080- 17004 T10-500 - 8008 ¥l.70 M o.00 W
L1981 21)05/10 pTyloaas il L3-5310.-0-¢0pd-3700-4 1 10-400 -gann IAA. 10 Bl 11, G N
Lo L I B e e e 7 S Y ni L3571 14-0- 20041 3700~ 4 T10- 300 - A& 06 121.67 M 0.o0 H
Fr-109717 03859 17344065 0 E3-511&- 0- 0000- 3T00- 4 T10- GB0- At 151.81 M o, 0a B
BF-18aTiR 0132015 19158968 a1 E1-5318-0- 0000 3700- 475 0- 300 -t 0.1 W .08 g
A= L90TIS pISAES IR 17IE1036 ik} 13 -5710 -0 QGO0 3700 - 4 7R0- 0@ - 0000 ral.@1 N 0,0m H
TOTAL FAYMENT ROl a1i.41 # f.00 =
BDITNL-FE | FOANT DANTLY BARHEEES
PE-100713 B3/2700 DAD0A4 ZREE0E o1 135310 0- G000~ 1700 -4 T10- 000 -C0 00 E.7e M 00D W
TOTAL PRVEERT AMOIHT 5.7 = moan ®
OEe08-01  SYROY] POODE OF SRORAMEN TS
W= RR0ron asfonS19 XRLIFA1ES a1 13-5310-0-0000- 1708 -4 396 000-0050 119.47 W o, H
PY-150700 Ob/O0F19 2T1IZAIIG el LA-BTE0-0- 0000 -1 0@ - 4750 -n03- 0000 1371 W 8.0 [
THIAL PRATHENT AHCHINT 447,17 = Q.00
WI205Y-d1  ‘fOEM & CIRMGTRY EEFRIG. |C) UL ER ST ]
FR-100°72 S OLFSLY ADaY i LR -HI0-{- 020 - 3790 GRA0 500 3300 47,58 ™ @ oo o
TOTAL FAYHIKT RHOTHT §7.54 ® T
TITAL FiREl PRIEENT 1,025 .80 sw Nn.46 =&
TOTAL DATOH PATHEHRT &2 000, 55 i b.og #ws
TETAR ADDININTS FAYAHLE B, 101.96 #4e8 B, seed



ARa0g HIMECLIFF SOUNTY OFWICH OF EOUCATION REL L] o AR

TORA AOCOUMTI PAYRELE DIESTRICT PEELLET
F8  HYLNESUTLLE ALL BRTCH ‘meees Predt
AT BDdL aa pebd for Audit oo FIEIG: 01 EEMERAL FUND
LR - === P N Emmmm- mmma o I A T W N T
VENDOR MO FENITH BEHIT UnMs Tha W0 W3
EEQ WD REF B2 MV DATE IHY peiC OTLA LM Fu Mes ¥ doal Func Ob]  Sch sgee RMBINT UT  UT OO EATE 1S OTEN AM
EEEEEEEELEEEEEEssseaEEYEERTRD D e L L] LERE T PT R RSNT P TP R PR FT L T LR R L

QI0DIR-00 TOARTAL BIRTHERE RTOTEMS L[HO

F-1N0TIL G4 I0/00 Z4590607 01 @1=0000-0-1 8 L8- 100 0- 5637 - 0 - N 659,50 @ W .an
TTAL: FRYHEST NIRRT 90794 ¢ Do =

UkT4-N1  CERA
PY-LIF0711 0405019 45118 -RTERR] LLH 01-0000-0- LE*2-7110-4110-000-0000 mn.on M (LT
TOTAL PRYSBHIET AMCLINT O, g noon o=
An3a?a-nl  [DEEARTHENT OF JUSTICH
PY-TEDTRE D4/ 0419 365813 1 01+ EC00-b- 0000-TA00-5841 - A00-0000 18,00 W i
TRl PAYMENT AMOLBIT 1IW.u0 = boai 4
FI00%K-00  EURERA ACH BARDWARE
P-10ETRE 2 LGS0 GRAGA1 3 [ 0L- Q08 -F-119%-AE00: 427 - HO0- D30 .76 N Boan

TOTHL PATMENT AMDINT 1&.%6 * .Ml &

Q33N IE-01  QUILL CORMHATION

e LI RN g eS8 B [1FY ©1-0000-0- L3380 - 1000- 4114 - Gl - 0ga B.0% H F.0D
TOTAL EATHENT Rl .pn & $.0p =
Ag16E2 -0l FERCOD WISIC MART ShindAt 1A
FE-1R0T04 A4S 100 TR a16eR &1 @3 -0000-0 1278~ 1000- %800 - SO0 - 0004 T I C | A
TITAL PREMEET ASOUKT 64T @ o

0aLDIl-00  SOUnE
PAOIR0T34 03318 FEOEE (=1 01 -2A00- 0- 1157 -RLO0-5511-340- Bon 54,74 0 ]
TETAL PRYHERT APEHIHT ASE .74 = il =
OuaEiG-aL  SUHENLIHK

P TR0TIS DESER1A Q4T 050 ol Ol-0300-0- 1193 - B100 - 9504 - 303 - n00g ME.12 MW ¥, it
TOTRL: PRYMENT AREIHT 242,53 ¢ (LT



APYLDo

HUMEGLOT OMAITY AFFICE OF EDUCATION [ BER B ad S A
ACCOIMITS FAYABLE DISTRICT PEELLET
34 IFEESVILLE ALL MATONH TYPRS Farn ' |
MATIN S04E Wu Seld Dor sddit o MO, (1 CENEREL FUKD
cam = 2K f— i - —
WHIEH HO VNIRRT HRME THi LG B o
RO MO REF MZ  IHY DRTE Iy DESC DTld LN Fu Pes ¥ Geal Fonc D] Soh Mgt KMOLRST  UT 0T OB ENTE LRSI TRE AMT FTM
CLLLLLELL L ettt ettt P FF T rrenmw —— - rr=smnERN
ON2RA0-01 1.3, IAKE. CORPIAATE PAYHENT CTR
FY-E3073E 23 0010 MeAE ul 010040 0 Do 7380 -471%1 - bBD- 0000 5T M i K
FY-LSOF1E @108 18 AMASON L] N1-RSO0-0- 5770 103 04053 BOD- 0005 R4 N n.an "
FU-183717 3410518 AHAERL a1 D1-1160-0-21148- 1980- 4130- 200 011S 1.3 M (TR i
PU-L90TER 31000010 AMadcm o1 41-1100-0-3110-1080-§3 5 0-$00- 0114 .40 M . A i
FU-LS0TIR 01413018 AMATIR k! OR-0032-h-0110-243 0 -4 13- 00O~ 000G E0.1T N f '
FY-130719 G118/l POBTRGE ik 05 - DOOD- 0 -S00d- 7240 - GRES- Ll - QU 1E.313 W I 0L I
IY-180T40 0371910 AMAVEOU 0l OL-00E3-0-L110- 242 8-¢310-S00- DOGG is.TA o (TS5 i
PY-100T41 0311418 UFREARE iKY GE-1100-01-8110-194€ -4 510-000- OO 1,434, 00 ¥ GSEA-00° 7 ISHN WHP, 48 i
Py-1anFad alf1e/ 18 STGHRS Don ik} O OOO0=0=0000- ? 338 -4 351 - 480- D0 B3.&1 ™ o, T
FV-1R0T44 Q3£ 21019 AHARSCE 0l GE-110D-0-2110-109€-4310-296-01132 ng.ia M [LBY P 1]
T-180T45 0737059 hiORE pi OI-DO30-0-L010-1008-4310-286- B0 593 H T L] i
P-100746 01729/19 CHOA MEO [k} 0L -EB0D-N-199%. F118-%210.948- HO00 20900 W [(PET (
P-100TT 0402 Y ANRADE 1PRDS 'k 0L - BT 28=0=10 ¥k 1008=d4 010 -188- DO 5H1. 80 M n.do [
Fe19074T 0470241 RMRIDR TPAIOS 03 0L -300-0-0000- T20@8 -4 351 -3¢ - DOOG i.2% W TR [
PE-180758 04,/04,/1% POHTAGE BA Bl - 3b0b-li-0d00- 7204-5050-030- 6000 .60 H ]
FIN0VEE DEFOd LY RMRILN 1 OL-1T6-0-1110-1000-4310-03%-§1158 f5.80 T 4=f0-00 7.7%00 W] [
THTAL PRYMENT AMINT 1,7T01.5h # L
TOTAL FLRID FAYMERT 1. E16, 23 e LiP.ra =



AETHOR MMEGLDT COUNTY GFFICE OF EMICATION [FETTE eI

ELiRs ROOOERTFE PRiADLE DIGTRICT PRELIGT
I RTOESVILLE ELL RRYCH TYPER HACIY
BANTTH Gl zc Unld for dudie e FIEE: 1% CAFETERIA PURD
i P ———————— e A Py ———— AT IS e —
IR HE VERH ERVMIT HAFE Thi Ik fdd LT
NEQ Bl REF WO IHV DATE IV INEC DTLA LN Pu Hew ¥ Goal Pemo 067 Bon . Mgek FMOUET UT UT DA ERTE 05D TAT MMl DL

A0L¥LL-ol FRAHE FAAILY BRKERTED

FU-L38928 04fnif1s Assodqaapnion o1 1353 L8-0-0000-3700-4718- Bk~ R0y LH.A8 M i nn
TOTHRL FAYHEHT AmGulT GR.O& & R
TITRL FURD EATHENT FH.G& &8 T
TOTAL BRTCH P THERT 5, BB, BT wes tod_TT ke
TOTAL SETGIINTS FRTANLE o5, BEE.H? MEEa 1. 1] iees

H/L‘.i T



KFF=0D HMBILDT COUNTY OPPICE OF EMICATION ja=01n L B e L
ROCTIUNTR FAYARLE DIATEICT MELIET

i HITESYILLE ALl BRTCH TYPEH PRIIE
ERATCH 004X s Hekd For Audic == FUDID: D1 GEMERAL FUHD
=aa EESaE= e L L b e R R e e L L e e TR m e P B S 1
VIKCEOR WO VMDA REMETIT UAME THE 10 KO i
BED Hid HEF He: LMV DAYE [B DESC OTLH B Fu Rea ¥ Gool Funs Ooj  Sich Peomt REIMBIT U7 DT ORI BATE  UEE Thd sl il

1 T Lotk - mEmmm- mmmn (LSRR 1] == - —

B00TE-01  CITI CRRDE

FF-1900T1 177 1% INTERSST ni S1-DDO0-0-0000-FF0b- Ladd -G8~ O 1.15 W v il i
FE- 190775 04 F10/ 18 COSTO0 ol B1-1100-0-1110- 10008 118 - 00 - S0 aa LT o.an i
TOTRL PAVHENT . WH0LLIT Lns 51 = ool

IATL-DY  OORTY OF IRTMBCIOT

PY-1R076E9 D4/1H/19 GEERAL ELRCTI0N i G1-DRRN-0-0000- 77 ¥0. ERZ] G0¢- 4800 i33.%1 W GO0 "
TIFAL PRYMENT  RMOCRT - -8 1 B

A0ISA9-01 GEIFFITH, TEESA

PU-TBIYnS 04718719 CHCFAH AHARIES =1 DE-1000-0-1110-1080-4 N1 G- Ca0- 8300 T 6k W &_mh b
PY- 190755 - 04/ 0619 DEOCERY DOTIET @ OR-NLR0=-0-10110-L0k0- 4 31658 112 1¥.27 4 2-4n [
PU-18I7ST 12/09/10 DOLLAR TRED a1 OE-ILO0-0-1110-1080-4 ¥Ta- o -37 13 T T o O i
Y- ISaT58 10/ 0ES18 NHARGR L1 OR-0T00-0-1110 - 180- 4 313 CE3- 3113 13. 85 ¥ 9564060 V. 750% 1.3 I
pu LTS ORABESIE TET 31 0i-A180-0- 11101360 4 110- 000 -22 12 #8.5F ¥ DEEC-OD 7. 7504 1. k0 e
PU-TROTRD O1/30/19 WALOREENS [} OE-A1Ep-0-1100- 1088431 0- a0 -33 13 78,83 M .00 I
By - LEAFRE 0L 3T TRT [ 11 O¥-ELED-0-1110-10eleb-4 TLd -l - 3012 1% 4% ¥ S5ad-Oo V. TEak 1.%1 S
PU-TSITED 01,001,019 REAEON .18 OL-5180-0-1110-1088- d300- oan-2113 16.B0 ¥ EEGE-DO 7, 758E T i
EY-L18076d 03/38/19 TET L H 01-EL3D-0=0110-1000- 4 3LA-C00- 4112 A8 ¥ REGE-DO T, VECE = || ]
PY-19OTAS 11/2E{10 TFT i O0E=EL@0:0=1110=1003-4310-000-2112 T.6b M 0. W
PY-18076E 02034 /18 TET ak OT-¥1E0-0-3130-1085- 4 310-204-3113 AR ¥ RoeD-BER 7. 7585% 2.0l L]
PY-LREFERT 04 01010 TET L 11 Bl B A D0 L0 1 310 a2 12 N.EF ¥ SHAG-O0 7. 7E50L o &R W
TOTAL PRYMEDNT RFINRIT 11044 ® 1y KT s
GO02P5-BE  MERDES SURPLY. OO0
FU-180TET 0403118 MIGRERT -0 nt A1~8008-0-1183 2185 4374 040~ 3300 RA .18 W 5, i e
TPTAL PRYTMEST a4t L =P TR
OO0 ] PELSORNNL CONCErTS
Py L5AT5E QLS T6) 10 DRI IERS aL 07 - a1 D DDl THES- 4 25T - G00- 300 37 W = 1] ¥
TOTAL PAYMIENT RPDHRT 4333 4 LTI
dpi&1E-0l  REDOLOOTW EEL RIVER LEFREEE ]
PV EFETI0 B3RS 1R APRTL. 2015 al 01000 T- 1123 -1 8- EEE0- M- 4400 19% 36 W @ bn I
TOTAL PAYHMENT AMCIT 199 I8 = =i il

?’/: /H‘



AETSO0

HBMBOLOT CIMTY OFFICE CF ST Lo Ion1s LR T U
KOOCUWTE BATYARLE OLETE ICT PEELIST
I HYPERVILLE ALl. BATCH TYPEE PRI
RETTH: (0&3 ce Huld For Rslit ww FUHD+ 03 AEHERAL FIRD

s ri i FUTIA —_— S —————

VERKIE 8O WPMDOE NEF2T HAME he b WO T
KEQ MO EEF KO 1KV TATE IRY CIEST DTL4 1A Fu Res 7 Gedal roac O] soh gt MCHIHT  UFF T OB RATE - HEE TRE AT

TITAL FUNE PAYMENT 1, EE}.67 == 11. b0 ae



AFTELD FOMEOLET OOAIFET O IiE U EDOCWT IO AJGat= oA RnY R
ACCOONTS PAYAALK OLSTE ICT FHEL]ET

25 EYOESWILLE ALL. BKTCU TYRED i |
BATCH: nO04% <= Held lop AlIl ew FUND §1 CRFETRRIA FIOHD
Lh L EEEEmmn - e LU - LT o) -ree
UNNDOR HE VERDOR ZEMIT MAME Thi Lo o 1HnG
HEG W REF w0 IWY OATD TNV DERT DTT4 LA Fu Ren Y Goal Func oo 58h sgoe ARCHHT U UFF ORY RATE UG58 THE KT Fil
Ll Ll Ll e+ | T 1 T ] e e La s o n g ad bl o - T L L T L L T yryepean

DIOOTR-01 LT TRRADS

PU-190770 03/38719  EMARTROODE o1 13-B3L0-D-0800= 3700- £ T1E-600- A004a .41 M [T 7]
PV-198T73 03/28/19 ORETOO ni 13-SFL0- D=0 NT00-4 110~ 004- Di0g 501 M [T ]
PU-1R0TE B3390 18 COETod o1 33-5310-§- 0003 X704 54 - S50 ooan 1410 M . oo H
E-190TTE 0810410 [T ol B BLLA-S-ANDE-FTO0-0 113000 - GO0 38 5 W [T M
PY-1U0TTE O 100 B D0ET00 m 31-B110-9- 000~ IPE0- 4 334500 poon .04 W 0. @i |
TOTAL PATMENT RHCRINT 117 40 = 0 ooE
GULILL-01 FRENE FAMILY BAEERIES
P-ESITEE 0413710 O4R04431 DY ki L3-53 8- 0=l - 310 &4 710-0040- 3500 [V [ 15 MR [
TOTAL PATHEMT RMOIRIT B0, Q6 = 4.
0DAE0&R-01  AWaOG POLMD OF Aa0mRMENTD
FY-190753 DRS23 000 2ILEEEAON a1 EX-S30-0- 0000 -RA0E- 3 T10-000- Q&h 211,10 W L] W
TOTAL FAYMEET AMGUKT 511,10 = ]
TOTAL FLWD . PRYMENT TRE 5T & @opn wa
TOTAL HATTH PAYHEHT 2,333 .34 e L sg ==
TOTAL AOOOURTS PAYRBLIE Z,N33.34 waad 13 =0 e



APTLAD
IKTH
B4 NIYHENVILLE

BTN BO4D

EMMILLYT COUNTY SEF1SE OF EDUCATION
ADCGHHTE FATADLE DISTAICT FRELIET

ALL BETTH TYFES

<< Wnld for Ml e

FURD: @1 CERERAL PUMD

EnmEEmEmEmE

LTI EEDTDo——— o ddeaTT

VENIDCE HO WERIDS JEMET MAME
ELg Ha WEF HO EHY DATH

TAK 10 G
Wy DEGC OTLH LW Fa Ban ¥ 0ol Fans o] Soh Aanc

SIBEND-5L  BRISEHE, KATHIZINE

P LT T? en 01l CLERE SIRPPLIES

T3¢iae-01 FERMDALE TECH

By LRD78% 45501419 TIRETY

001394-01 TORTLOHA ACE HARDELEE

PU-LIOTER USSOLA1Y IHTTD

noFlEE-u1 E B & E

PUCLRGTAR 0020019 dedaamiieT-e

oosdab-U1  KOEHER. HAREN

PP 190776 04/23518 CLASEROOM GIFFP

pIGLEZ- 01 SECUHATY LOCK b ALARM
Fele 190 TH4a D4k ER Yo

Fe-190785 O5/0L 18 900H
- 1udTed a5 0l f19 wao

Ao} P-08  WELLE FARDD FINBHCTARL LERBTHG

F¥-1R0TAE 24/39/ 1% 5006218473

ol OL-1108-0-1 11 0= 1306415 0~ HEe-G1 1T
TOTAL IRYIESIT MMCURA
1S225AK5H
@1 01 -0G00-0+1 5111300 =330 00G: By
TOTAL FAVVERT MNOUNT
al B1-G150-0- LLE1-B100 478 1 - D0G-06
TOTAL DAYMERT AMOIRT
[:3 01-2000-0-11%3-0100-5528 - Dl -y
TOTAL FRYMHHET AMCURT
i1 01-1100-0-1108-1000- 4305 Did-dLod
Trtal, PRYMEET AMOINT
nt 01-00040-0-1193-E300- 5000 DO 0004
LK Bl-00ed-9- 1153 -8100+ 5009 - BOO- 0000
ik B1-00C0-0-11% -M100- 4§81 - OG- 000d
TOTAL PAVMENT AMOINT
nk B1-0050-0- 1118 -1000- 5537 -0 -5637

TOTHL PATSMERT AMIUNT

antid e

NMUNT OT UT 9D RADE ISR AN Al

71.31
71,31

A2z, 00
B3, 00

939
[LER F

n.q4
8,69

807X
B0, TE

AdR.26
LT
UE. a0

E05. 43

117,67
I17.07

LES RS LRSS ] P LR R e e I

i amn &

0. ae

[=

uy



AR A
DodlA
2 HTRHEEVILLE

BATCH: 0043

EEMBALDT COCIEY OFFICE OF EROCRTION
ASDOUMTE BAYRDLE DEfWicT enbLIST

RLL BATTH TVeES

¢ Wild oz Madalb w=

A TERD (eI EE T ek h ]

+ D1 CEREEAL KD

EEEETT EEd - = m—
WENLOR WO VERDOR [LEMIT HWME Thil 1D B
EEQ WD . RIZF HD L DNTE THY DESC OTLH LW Fu Ram ¥ Qosl Fure 0nj  Sch Fgec

EBHOONT 1T UT D& BATH  LUSE ThE ARG LA

mme .-

GRI09%. 01 WELLIRANE, ST

FY- 130776 DE/24719 CLASS SUPFLIET
FU-LR07IN 0453419 CLARE BUPALTRY

TEAL Fimm PhyMERT

TEITAL RATTH BRYMERT

TATAL WODOURTS PAYARLE

o1
ni

@1-1100=0=L110- k00041 L0-003- %141
211100 -0-E1]10-F300- FELG 0nd-FLR1
TOTAL PRYAENT Npoiwr

SC.014 MW il i [
13562 M L L] I
17944 # il Bl

T, 37415 = - T
3,372 e Q. gp wes
3,37 3% pEkd gl daiE



20%

o
4 |
2

Reading, Second Trimester (2018-19)

Below Benchmark [ At/Above Benchmark

25% 14% 18% 19%

Kindergarten Second TK-2 Average



Reading, Second Trimester (2018-19)

Below Benchmark [ At/Above Benchmark

100%
48% 47% 55% 35% 35% 64% 47% 41%
75%

20%

25%

D%
Third Fourth Fifth Sixth Seventh Eighth Star CAASPP
Average  Average



Math, Second Trimester (2018-19)

Below Benchmark [ At/Above Benchmark

100%
15% 14% 32% 20%
86%
75%
50%
25%
e

Kindergarten First Second TK-2 Average



Math, Second Trimester (2018-19)

Below Benchmark [l At/Above Benchmark

100%
52% 17% 38% 23% 11% 3% 29% o0%
89%
750%
50%
25%

Third Fourth Fifth Sixth seventh Eighth Star CAASPP
Average  Average



Community Relations BP 1230

SCHOOL-CONNECTED ORGANIZATIONS

The Board of Trustees recognizes that parents/guardians may wish to orgamze clubs for the
purpose of supporting the educational program endior extracurricular programs such as
athlstic teams, debate teams, and musical groups. The Board supports such activities and
welcomes parental interest and participation, Parent/guardian ¢lubs shall be especially
carefiz] not to seek advantages for the activities they support if those advantages might be
detrimental to the entire schoal progrem.

The Board requires parent/guardian clubs to have a writlen stalement of purpose and bylaws.
The Board recognizes that these organizations are independent of the school o district. In
order to protect the district and students, the Superintendent/Principal or designes shall
establish appropriate controls for the relationship betwecn such organizations and the district.

(ef 1321 - Saliciration of Funds from and by Stidenis)
{cf 3290 - Gifts, Grants and Bequests)

Groups desiring to be recognized as school-connected organizations shall reguest
authorization from the Board in accordance with conditions established in administrative
regulalions.

Lepal Reference:

35180 Awthority of Boand of Tristees:
38131 Use of civic center by public
28134 Groups which sy uee schiool facilifies without charge

Managemant Resources:
i
110189 School District Liability and "Hold Harmless” Agreements, LO: 4-89

Policy HYDESVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: March 8, 2001 Hydesville, California



Community Relations AR 123({a)

SCHOOL-CONNECTED ORGANIZATIONS

Requests for authorization as & school-connected organization shall contain:
L. The name of the organization

2, The date of application

3. Membership quotas or qualifications

4, The names, addresses and phone numbers of all officers

3. A baief description of the organization’s purposs

6. A list of specific annual cbjectives

i The name of the bank where the groups account will be located and the names of
those authorized to withdraw funds

g, The signature of a site sdministrator who supports the request for authorization

a. Desired use for eny money remaining ot the end of the year if the organization is not
continued or authorized to continue in the future

10, Ewidence of liability insurance as required by law
feft 1330 = (e of Sohood Facilitles)

Authorizations shall be automatically renewed each year. The Supenintendent/Principal may
récommend that authorzations be revoked by the Board if considered necessary.

Any program, fund-raiser or other activity sponsored by parent/guardian clubs shall be
authorized and conducted according to Board policy, administrative regulations and school
rules. Announcements of events and related parent/guardian permission slips shall clearly
indicate that the activity or event is sponsored by the parent/zuardian organization, not by the
school or district,

{ef 33411 = Trangpodation for School-Related Trips)

Parent/guardian clubs shall mot hire district employees without prior approval from the
Superintendent/Principal or designee.



AR 1230(b)

SCHOOL-CONNECTED ORGANIZATIONS (continued)

School-connected organizations shell present the Superintendent/Principal or designee &n
annual financial statement showing all expenditures and all income from fund-raisers.
School-coninected organizations automatically grant the district the right fo audit their
financial records at any time, either by district psrsonnel or by a CPA,

Regulation HYDESVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: March 8, 2001 Hydesville, California



[Hidleswillle BlamaniEmy

Selhoal Digkrlet

PO, Box 551 = Hydesville, Califivmia 9RR7-05571

REQUEST FOR FUNDRAISING APPROVAL
MNote: Requests can be submitted not more than one year prior lo the event data

Fiscal Year of Event; Date this form is completed:

Proposed event

Requesting Club/Organizabion{s):

Proposed Date{s) of Event:

Location of Proposed Activity:

Status of Event (check ona): 0O Mew Everit O Held Previously (Years):
Description of fundraizer:

Anticipated revenue? 3 Anticipated expense? 3

How will profit be used?

| understand the event organizer must meet with the school administrator regarding proper
moneyticket/recaipt handling prior to the event. Furthermore, | understand ail
communications reagarding this event must be pre-approved by school administration.

Coordinator Mame Coordinator Signature

Administrator Approved: Oyes Ono Cate:

Administrator Signature;

Recommendation or reason If NOT approved:

Feb. 2015



Budget 101
Reading A School Budget

Basic Object Codes:

8000°s (REVENUES):
8011.... State Revenue for Current Year (based on ADA, prior year or current)
B012.... State Revenue for Education Protection Act
8019.... State Revenue rollover from past year
8021.... Tax Revenue from Homeowners
80232.... Timber Tax Revenue (not all school get this)
d3041.... Tax Revenue from Homeowners
8042.... Unsecured Tax Revenue
#3043..... Prior Year Tax Adjustment
8044.... Supplemental Tax Revenue
B045.... ERAF
8181.... Special Ed Revenue as per Unduplicated Count
8290..... All other Federal Revenues
8295.... Prior Year Federal Revenue [adjustment)
#550.... Mandated Costs Relmbursement (have to apply)
8560.... State Lottery Revenue {ADA driven)
8590..... All Other State Revenues
8660.... Interest [on Special Reserve)
8699... All Other Local Revenues [Donations, Booster Club, etc.)
B792... Transfer from HCOE (Site Specific)
B8912.... Transfer from Special Reserve to General Fund {if needed)
8919, Transfer from Other Funds to General Fund (Site Specific)
8999.... Carryover from previous year (funds budgeted but not spent)

EXPENDITURES:
* 1000s are Certificated Personnel Salary Expenses
= 2000's are Classified Salary Expenses
= 3000's are Benefit Expenses
o endsin “1" are Certificated Expenses
o endsin *2" are Classified Expenses
4000°s are Materials and Supplies Expenses
5000°s are District Expenses (Utilities, ravel and Conference, etc)
NO &6001Ys
Transfers between General Fund and other programs
o 7999 is a placeholder for unbudgeted funds

Income and Expenses MUST MATCH in “Working Budget” Column




BE¥ LN

24 HYCEEVILLE

HIHREIERT DHETY OFFTOR OF ECaTiod LEREFR]
BUMEIET SUMMARE SEIOHT
orfolfzaae TO UafIGf 2Ly

(R LEE ]

PRIE L]

B —
ACDOLMT TLASEIFICATING GELCCTED
Fa Bes ¥ Joal Func 63 Bch Sgsd

o R T R g

,_
B

T
T

13,
14
15,
16
17
1B
i&,
o,
£
EE]
R
24
3.
T
ar;
8.
F
IV
5
1z,
11,
3,
1n,
1L,
1T.
18
15,
a0
PACR MREAES OHs  Fund

ICLUDE ACTRUALE: ¥
ITRCLNOE OFFERTG Y W
[HCLLDE ZE0 ROCTH: W
IHCLLOE FEHREDG W
HECATIVE HALAMCES OHLY: W
HUHHER OF O0P1ES: 1

e ————— T T

—————

e




BuRlie

24 HTEEEILLE

e —————————— T L T TP D PR R E R R DL L

OUJECT CLASE I FITATION

e e e e L L

ERIT ERVMEMIE LIEIT BT AID-CIER YR

=ply AOVEHUE T.IHIT-REA

BEDBLS AEVEHIE LIAIT 8T ALD-PE ¥RA

331 WWE OFEERS EEENETION

#4937 TIMERR TIELO TAK

A341 SRCURED ThX ROLLA

Ad43 UNEECLRED MOLL ThiBS

13471 FRIOE YERHE" TREES

Addd FUPPLEHENTAL TAKES

daa% HD REV ALMIMENT PUWD (ERAF]

HlAl Ef ED«ENTITLGOHENT PER UDC

B3935 ALL OTHER FEDEmAL REVERUES

AGad HAMOATED COOT REETMOUMGINENTT

583 OTRTE LOTTHRY REVENUE

0593 ALL OTHER BIATE EEVENURS

AGad THTEEEST

B69% ALL OTHER LOCAL EEVENLURES

B792 THAME OF RPFORTION FROIE D0
TOTAL: EDOO

1104 TEMRCHERH BRLAATES - REOULAR

1102 MISLC TEACHER

1104 EPECIAL 0D THACHES

1140 TEACHER GALARY - SUBSTITUTER

1150 TEACHER BALARY - OTHER PAY

1308 GIIDE, WELFARE ATTND PREML

1101 ENILIETEMIENT

1103 PRINCIFAL

1111 COCRDTRATOR

1180 CERT SUIRWER & AL -OTH PRY
T LBO&E

FI00 CLAAR TRATI ATDE FAL-HRECEILARHE
1103 CLAME TMETR AIDE SAL-8FEC RO
2105 CLAGS IMSTE ALLE GaL. PROFCTE
1150 CTASE TRSTH AIDE-DTHER PAY
QL&D CACHAR & ADVIRORG

2101 ORIVER

3701 FATHTRRANCE, CUBTHM, OFESATA D
3704 CUETINTAM

JILE LINRARY RT0OESOT.RIG TREMICIAN
2439 CLAEE FUPLL SOPPORT-XTE HIER
3130 CLASS FOrIL SIPPORT-OTI PAY
7157 COOENTKATOR

2158 ADHITHIRTRATIVE AIOGSTSTANT

PUMBOLET CULMTY OFFICE OF BRI LARE2 ] DdfE2 ALy
NICGET SUMMARY FERMNT
BYO1ST00R TO DLRSIDFEDLD ERdE 1
Frorwd: 01 dGieigeal. FoMD
e e =P R R T
ORI EIPEMTENS RECE]VED FIRRDETE THEMCUMEERED
BLTLINT OO ENT YRAK T DT L ARCIRNEA BT BALARCE W
EmmEaS -

A5, S0E, DO 533,148 .00 XA, 340 .04 TH.E a.an 167, 556,00 34,7
21, 304 B0 1%, T .00 188,677 .04 RE. T a.an 41,531 .04 19 3
@.oo 2, %8 _00 2,998 .0 160.0 a.80 a3, 99 0a- = ]
5,331 00 2,004 .14 Z,094 .14 w05 a.ad 2, EIE.06 AR
8,387, 80 WoeEs .12 T.608.31  @FL.0 a.ao L, TT? 60 1a. &
A7, 033, B0 233, §44.58 2ER,938.50  =0.0 .38 R AR [ L
18, L1 . B0 L6, 375 _48 16,979 .46 E00.0 .98 S &b ol
FEF. B0 #7.31 ar. 71 1.1 a.dd 71,7 &AL
H,0963, &6 3,3 ET z,702.87 .1 o.a8 &, JEE.0F &4
18, 904 ., &4 9,024 .80 0. 3¥R.00 aR.1 a,.ae A8TF.00  Ha.€
T1,90%. &0 &0 o.og A a,aé I1,589.00 104.¢
B9, RA1, 30 4B, FLL.&T AE, 911.8% TE.E i, ad 1z,731.08 21,1
349,365, &0 A%, 476 .00 #2,4Ta.00 &T.2 a.ad 16, 780.00 43.7
7, u5d 08 FITEL LI 1] Ta 604, BE 65.5 o, a% 15, %11.,14& dd.a
nd, 096 . 0 L6, 452 _@d 16, 45% .00 154 a. a8 TP, 644 .00 BZ.%
3,192 .08 1, 4@& I 1, BBE .30 i ] a.a8 EDE. 72 30,8
BT, TR, 00 df, Ban .0 40, %7.10 TO.R a.as 16, 81.90 29,1
20,891, 08 27 a2y .60 AT, 0ED.00 1.6 a9 3,48k, 00 id.3
1, IE, 20% , 1,204,452 81 1,284, k52 . Bi [ 5 4. 06 E17,TSX®.14d 324
TG, TR, B TH, ST ¥, O57 . 96 Ti.® a.ed LA, E30.04  FA. 0
2706 . G .00 B a.a0 2, 1T8.00 1906
11,531 08 21,340 .04 . bio.oe €5 o, 50 10,4506 13.3
IR, ERD . G 1,635 .00 1%, 615%.00 33T [ ) 5, 55%.00 §7.1
T, ¥31.0% kG893, 04 Iy66%. 3 16.] a,.eb 4,351,668 53.€
W, E91. 0 7,705 .45 FF.TRL .2 8.5 3, &b 11, %0F.58 4d.0
= 0800 10, &%0 .00 19, 4%0.00  Td. & a.88 6,53b.00 34 @
&0, XD . O 45, 423,97 A5, 43087 T4LT a, e 15,190.08 35.0
6, kL6, 00 X, 66 .85 F. 756,595 &0.1 a.ab 3, 488,05 39,2
Loo. o 0. 00 o.0g -8 a.eD gD, 00 164.8
1A%, TRO. 00 Sl 452 .60 13, £3F .66 9.1 L2 E27,i5T.32  ia.7
a4, TH . G 44,041, Wi a4, Bd1.BF  &R.2 L 13,885, 14 3.7
&, %50, 00 b, B57.30 & ERT.ED  TR.E a.8b 2, &9F.80 da.1
10,431 04 T,313.76 T, 310,70 ol .80 1,119.24% 23.0
q.647.00 1.000.34 1,000.34  &4.3 a.eD L €46, 76 5.4
3, Fsbh.00 b R0 .00 E.THI.DO &9.7 a.eb A, 00,00 39,7
A5, a6 00 16, 799,60 18,79, 60 TR.R (RS2 LR TP T [ ]
28, 080. 00 21,080.07 T1,.080.07 TS a.&h d,¥99.898 4.9
A5, LTE. 040 14,106 .08 14, 106.00  &@5.8 a.z0 B, 8T1.83  F.&
T, Mk 00 b GiEd , OH 5. hed . DH 3.1 a.en a4, 1¥7.83 0.1
1, TR0, 00 1,791.48 1, 791,48  ad.4 @ 8D L,¥poB.58  51.%
4,551 .00 1,249 .24 . T2S d.eb 1,301.76 . 24.&
1, REE, 00 b, 70434 &, 704 .14 EYILOD .m0 &, 777 .HA iH, W
34, 44400 3503300 5. 813,60  T%.0 a.en0 0, 610,80  H4.F

oz




EORELD

4 HVPESVILLE

HIMBDLLT COUWTY OFFTCR DF RO I
BODCET BUMMANY REFORT

Fancd s 0] OFRERAL FTIHT

LLL LT e b T ] ]

OMECT CLARDLFICRNTTION

#1300 CLE SUFRVER & ADMM-OTHER FRY

I#p0 OTHER CLABE FALARTER-EBMITAA

930 UTHERL CLASH @WLnmlEF-OTH [hY
TOThLa 2300

11 ATRA - CERTIFTCATED

1391 PENE - CERTIFICATED

1707 PERS - CLRSHICLHRD

1111 AOCTAL EROURTTE -CEETTIFICATE

W33 BOCIAL AECURITY -CLABRIFIGD

1331 MEDICKRE-CERTIFICATED

1132 MEICARE - CLAGEEREED

411 BEALTH & EPLFARE NEHEFTS-ONT

Jald HEALTH s WELFRAR REHEPTH-CLF

A501 ST CAEMIFLOYMENT LHRE-CERTIF

ANOZ BT RIMEPLOYMENT [RCS-CLASETRD

3511 EUI-LOCKL EXFERTENCE OHIO/CHERT

Sn01 MoRsELCE O -CERTIFICKHTRD

IL03Z MIWNED ‘5 ODWE-{TAESEFIEDN
TOTAL: A1p0d

L1100 TEXTHOONS
4100 MATRRLALE & EUPPLIEE
1141 DOMP SCFTHAAE & RELATE NP
4151 GFFICE SUPFLIES
Adda GRESLINE
4164 DEEAEL
4174 COSTIOLAL SUPFLLED
4177 {IRURDIE SUFPLIES
Aial BUILDIWG HMATHTERBMCE SLFFLE
4191 OTHER GUSPLEIKE
4337 HEDLTAL GUPPLIGS
d40d BOPE FHENT
TOTAL: 4000

G301 KEPLOYTEE MLLENGE

5307 FROLETENTIIN FERR

5210 THANEL & {DHFERENCES

5300 DUES & HEMEEREHIMN

RdEN OTHEN [ANUHARCE

L5511 ATURAL ORE SEEYICHE

S50 ELHECTELCLTY IEEYICES

LE}0 NRTER EERVICOE

SEEN WRHTE DISPOSAL

LElE REHTHLE AHE LEAHEH-¥EHICLES

TeEEEE
WO I
PTaET

#2322H D42z s 1000

3, S0l o
9, IER. BE
Go5, &4

ra PR T T T

173, AAA. aa
6, 005, 39
A, TEA. A0
3, 462,00
24, 60100
10, A3E, 00
3,50k 00
11®, #ed . oo
AW, &1T. 00
35%.00
L1E_ DB

I, L83 _p6
13, 7T 00
4,554 b
400, 063 &0

a9, TR
EP.062 .64
104,04

1, 00, aa
Yo, 34

3, 700,04
£, 800,84
1,100,040
3. 000,040
FED, 00

1, 100.00
®,2T9.00
114, 496,00

200,00
TS, 00

1%, §d7. 00
4, E80 .00
15, 195 .60
5§, Ol _ iG]
33, AR
5., PaE .0l
&, 500

0 oLfa0as TO e SA0 oLy BRiE r |
LLER AR NSt itsrareni-pbi-raa s RS- bR Rt ] FERT Y] BSOS
EEPENTHI RECETVED FRKTED LB M ErEn
CITRAERET YRAR TT: DATE L liimb o s ] AR LARTE L
51101 A%1.01 15,2 [T T AT I T |
B, 534 .73 5,534,731 6.0 &. 8k 1,745 .97 33.%
9757 307,47 #L.5 -] 192 .03 W64
1b4, 257 08 184, 257.08 &9.7 3.8 71, 145, S an. 2
TH.0f& . o TR, ORA. 07  ad.R a.a4¢ S5, A31.WA 851
LT d, 100 ke EE.d a.0q 1.0M.%E 31,5
T8 A1d @ 6 418.07  dm.a a.a0q 11,311,533 30,7
(T LT 1, 488,38 @b.1 o.aq 076G, G EL
10,176 .42 10, 1T6.12  69.6 a.aa &, %2448 3p.3
153,72 F.A5F.V2  EF.X a,04 3,179.28  30.7
3, kea 8% 2. 38D BV [ a.ud 1,121 .33 ¥z.0
54199 1,541.99  7E.1 .an TR, 453,00 21,6
b 1EA Gl 16, 1BE.BB Ta.8 a, 04 S.440 .43 I5.1
46,64 FE6.p4 GR.T i, i 112 .94  11.2
E2Laa Ry e a.aq A1.7F BEL 1
1,103 .50 1,152.50 RE.F .00 05 .0
¥, 548,03 58,0 65.1 0,0g 4,250,997  ¥0.7
3, 1TF.B3 3, 07F .8l 6. 1 o, au 1,380.17 16,3
250, L£5 20 40, €430  E1.2 o.on AR 37G.A% RE.T
6, TT. S A%, 7105 99,9 .00 I ]
33, 061.99% 33,181.%% GA.3 n.on 2480001 i1.&
15.1%7 1587 151 o.oo BRI [T ]
1,573 -3 1,671.41 LR | 0,00 ERE. LY 12.%
a2 BT 5251 20,49 (i1} T¥T.03 TRLO
7, 406,13 1,424 13 BS. 5 o.ou 4,771.m0 14 4
£, a8y o8 d, 465,20 as. 1 7] 130,83 1.8
1IT.&1 117 .48 w0 (LR ] L A82.5% Sb.9
P LI RE 4,490, 44 BX. 0 b “04_LE k.5
353.17 353,17 pDbD.n ] 117~ N ]
R 674 .70 E3. 1 N ] 405,30 15,8
V. 246, ¥ 0. 250,91 R 7 (1] TE 04 -2
5, R03.5% B5.}92.85 .5 Bl 2% 10165 @ as.d
27,35 a7 .25 K ] VTE-TH #6.1
74._04d TH.O00 1000 (s &.00 N -]
@, RRG. kD B, ERE,.50  d45.1 (M- ] L, T8&.50  =4.m
A, B07.33 b .EEY.ED &1.T @00 TEL_TH 173
i, 155 35 15, 155 %8 pad.n 0.0 =18 135 N
1,m7u._ 04 3, ETH.0E TI.h L L3892,
G, TET.AT LE, TET . B3 TR, 0 [ B 5,582 0T  I4.W
4 38E .0 i I%.00 TH.0 [ -] 1,109.00 32,9
A, %54 08 3, %0408 TH.1 .00 FA5.84 4@, 7
oE.G0 PE.ED LR @, 0 A 1] A

g ]

e ———— s — o

e I



B i

34 HIDEGVILLE

- -

SHIECT CLADE D FICATION

P =

ERZR
SEH
5617
=EDO
ETES]
LR EY
L5 R
SALE
SA1D
5421
5933
5431
5831
So4s
=1L el
LT3
5064
=0oa
SRE1
SRRY
L]
So0a
5023
sS850

FETALD ARD LERGES-OTHER
INTERDIBTATCT HUS HAIRTREEAMCE
MALINTENRHCE AOREEMENTE
CONTEACTED S0 T O

STIEART TRAVEL/FTRLOTRIFE
FRIKT D BERW-CUTBIGE WEHDOE
Co-DF COMTRACT

LIBRARY CORTRACT

OTHER IRTER-LEA JOHTRACTS
ELOCTIOHN OafTd

AUDTT SHEN

1ROAL. FERES

AIUERTT A FMENT

THPOFRNTK BMETHWGRE SERY COHIN
DOMPUTER TECIMOLOGY SUPRIRT
FINIREFR IWT TG

TH AHD CHYEICAL EXAME

U0 TEETIRG

CITHEE CHARGES/FERS

LICEHEE. FERMIT, IISE FER, TX
Baky CHRROE
TELEM=OME / COFEFIN T CaTEons
TELEFRCME LIRS - THCILOGY
FEETARE

TOTAL: E0D0

TOTALI LED0-5959%

il
7143
Talkd
TELE

AN TUITH, BRCE CETa=80H DIa
DTH TULTH, ERCESS CSTS» O0E
BETHH OEKR FHD & P BREVE FHD
FRIM OEKRL FUMD TQ CAFPRTERTA

TOTALG TaGD

TOTRL; 100G-TERP

FRBBGL T ODURA'Y OFFICE OF SERChic 1T3E3R bl FEafaaus
MIGEHT AMMATY REFORT
0?0139 TO BESEDSEGLE PNAE 3
Fund- 01 CEEERAL R
- = - L} TT—=EEHEEE
ROHKT R EXPEROED R BCE T VED PRk IHEMC MBERED
HIMEET CURRERT YERR TO DATE ¥ EMC AR R RELAkem L
P T FRSp—— nrmann mas
uGa , &k [T T T & . BE o, 0 N
4,05l , &8 k989, 1 3, 069.14 H1.4 O | A%l .80 iH.%
15,353, 04 1%,271.9% 1%,271.97  @a.4 o.ad B, 9812 9.4
114,578,049 Pz, 471,03 ¥EATL.03  @a,.7 o, ad I, 140,97 19,7
E.317,.04 i, kBB, BA d,3BE. 94 A9 4 o848 1,834.03 0.5
F, 330,00 586 .80 E86.00  an.? o, ad 1.R3%.10 TI. 2
a,038.00 T, 030,00 3,018.00 100.9 i, a4 o.on 0
d,400. 00 1. 700, 00 1,700, 00 50.10 0. ad 1,74, 00 50,0
34,500 . oo 31,056, 30 30,036 70 BR.9 u.an A3, ED 6.0
AF0 .00 Jpd.00 ian.00 100.0 o.ad o.00 .0
1I,4%0.00 LD, €000 §3, 3E0.00 BR.0 0,04 1,14U.00 1.0
3, L5000 0. hb b D 0 0, od 1,160,600 §8C.0
1% B0 0. 00 b.o0 .0 o.oa lan,00  18d.0
[P ELN 1 1,229 50 2,2E¥.20  80.0 o, aq 2.819,50 38.@0
2, 54200 2,381.%% 4, i.F8 BE.9 0,00 0.0o1 M ]
TO0F. 00 4% 00 4¥5.80 707 o.ag I08.00 3%.7
109. &0 3. ol & 80 <0 0.ug 100,060 LAE.&
18060 4378 42,70 E.T [ T 1¥7 .22 4.2
19780 256 T4 A54.74 BE. 5 b o b.ze ]
B, REE .0 7,935, 36 5.93%. 38 8.4 b.on mEL B .5
200 38 AEF, 42 ALy 43 1BE.0 o.og 1W.43- "]
s 11N - ] P ia7.99 Viler.aT  Ewod o.ou Baz.al 1a.5
2,000 04 0.0d g.ad -b Bt 3,&606_00 1o0.0
L,o%0.00 mR3. 47 BR1. 47  &1.10 B, 00 JmE_ 51 b [ |
ASE PG00 A41.333. 65 EAL. 233,65 a5 .00 GE, T11,. 1% al.4
1,865, F20.00 5,251,181 .54 1,356,161 .54 @94 &.nn E51,538_ 4  30.%
13,331 .00 0. 00 0,00 ol 4.0 12,335,944 100,0
a,aTe 00 u. o u.od N ] .0 A, dT&. 044 100.0
2%, 8459 oo p.oo o.no " .6 27,05% 44 1p00.0
&4, 14&_ D0 A%, E30.00 A9, 830,00 J0.4 .80 &, 2uG, 39 ]
9. 6% 00 A%.830.00 39.8%0.00 4k.4 [ ) 57,773,800 55,0
1, U98, 322 _0D0 1,294 051_%4° 1,3%4,011.%4 GR,] i, G EO4, IL0. 4G 11. 0

ek  — e —— = | 5. d el &



(LT AL

44 HITHEVIILE

Fund 4

OIWIECT CLAREIFISATEON

RSN - EOSE

TOTALy 1000 -ER0R
TOTAL: 1D02=&999
TOTAL: 1000-TF#RR

TOTHL EXPEHYEY fidad - TRES)

#1 OEMERANL FLNRTH

PEMBILOT OFUTY OFFICE OF EDICATION #T1334 Oaf22/ 20l e
ALTEET SUmMERY. RERORT
N0l 2000 TO 6/ N0 /2019 T i
AT
T T T T T T - mm-
WORRTG EIFENGEDSRECEIVED BEHDET ITHEKCLUHBERED
IMIEET 1 T YERR TO DATE L] EHCLUMBETLED HELARCH L]
aREEESNAn S o HE
1,902, 395 60 1,284, 457 E1 1.7B4.4%F .41 ®7.5 LN B17,752. 1% 52.4
1. B0S, W28 Bk 1,354, 181 .54 1:25%, 181 .54 &0, 4 L - 51, 535p, a8 L[
1. BOG, T30, ¥0 1,264, L0854 1. 254, 18454 R4 R BEL. 570 . 4% .5
1, F%B, 332 =¥ 0,294,011, 54 1948, 000,54 3. ] .00 G604 310 A 1.8
1, BRE, 332 .04 1,04, 011,54 1. TP4,D011.54 @ EE.1 .80 B0, 310 46 1.3




BOx11R

24 INDESYVILLE

CELVIETT CLAER] FTCATION

HEZD CHILD RISTRITION FECEIRRME

ARIN CHILD RUTRITING

BE3d POOO0 AERAYITER SALES

ohde INTEREST

pR1G TO CRPFETERIL, Fuie oroearn D
TUTAL: ANOD

1310 roon SEMVICE PERSCHREE,

1219 MATRTENRRCE f CUETOOL, ) RS

F260 CLASRE PURTL HIFRIAT-DTH PAY

3900 OTHES CLASE SALNRIES- RECIFLAR
TOTAL: ZD0E

1303 PRAS - CLARATIFIRED

1312 SOCIML BECTRITY-CLARSIFIED

1113 MENICARE-CTA9ETIFIED

74313 WEALTH & WELFARE TEWERTS-CLE

IS0 AT UNBHPLLFOHEIRT THE-CLASBIFD

1852 WORKHRFS OGP - CLAESTRTAD
ToTAL 1880

4155 P00 HERVICH SUFFLIES
710 PO
TUTAL: adoh

5210 TERVEL & CONFERENCES

GRO0 CONTRACTED BEERVICER

=AA4 LICEMSH, PERMIT, \ME FEE. TE
TUTAL: SD0G

TUTAL: 10K - 5588

400 POUTPHENT
TOTAL- D00

TOTAL: 1000~ £3%h

HUMBILUT CIRINTT OFFICE OF EDUCATTON Haaz3a SRR T
BUNEET MBSARY REROAT
0YSEL 2008 TO 0 1EF0LE PR [
Fumd 17 PAPETERIA VR
R —— -

WORLIMG R PLEET s TV Pmaony UNRRCLHEERED

BUEEATT CinEsser YEAR TO DATH L] THMIEEREED [N AT [
6 88000 13,.88% 34 13 BB, 34 53.a o.oa LT 110. 66 6.5
L, &To.ob .5 r I 1 RU2. 08 S53.4 o.oa 799,04 k.5
11, 50000 1%, G444 .50 16, t44_ 50  &0.4 o.0a L3, BB5. 43 i, n
S8 00 7314 TR, 10 19004 D00 25,10~ .0
dd, 048, &b 39, A%0, a0 1%, 83D, 00 .4 b.00 4, ¥1a.00 .5
104, 26 DO i, 139,90 T4, 1%@.80m 7104 o.on IW, WEE, 03 LT
959,00 16,134.53 6, 134.5% . 90.2 b. oo & B34 AT IERT
B_153. 33 B, 120, 42 & 13008 95,0 G.on 2,011,868 .5
1, 503 00 G630 . B €10 BE  42.5 o.on Bel, 14 §7 .4
F.BRL. 20 4,0z1, 00 A, 32100 | BB, a. 00 L, #eg. o0 e
EER TN H 6, 904 .41 a4 ld A1 RE.E @.00 14,487 .00 131
&, FE3. 00 4,055, 30 A 0= X6 69,7 o. oo 2,10k, 74 Mpoa
2,169,000 L, GGE. 59 1, 486.50 6B, o.on TEd .l L
5%3.00 IRR, 7N I85. T8 FR.7 @. 0o 1E9.2% 13.3
15, #6500 AE, F11. 44 13, 31844 9.6 &, 00 1, 551566 33.1
13.00 1l.4% 1.4 TI1.0 @00 5,51 I%.p
Tik. G0 RE0. 3T 532,37 V1.4 @ 0o 20%.%3 s
26, 517.00 19, T, Bb 19,158, 28 .5 @.on &, TED.2O  2%5.4
2, 00:0. 00 L LA 1,1d%.28 =T.0 .00 BES.3  d2.W
23,400.00n 14, 10]1.%% T4, 1AL. 5% .4 o, on T 81801 5.4
®i, 40200 15 133 .65 15,333,585 &30 i, @ B, 67708 a6.1
t13.00 B i 0. 0 -n o.o0 Li6.00 Log.&
1, 8300 L, 105 54 1,30%. %4 ] [ 1 i DE N
G .08 L 466, 0% 534 &, B0 18,00 7.5
&, 00, 1,455, % 1,855, 94 §i.8 i, &b LA, DR 7.1
#1,013.02 B3,33%.30 LEFL LR Tg-b 3, &0 17,173.20 20
11,6063 04 13,681 .42 13,801 .42 ] 0. Bl oA L
13, 6H2 . 0@ 13,881 .42 13,601 .43 9.9 1, 0 058 N
Ll 05, Oad ™, 631 .33 TT.531. 33 EL - 0, G FT,173.T8 E5.9

——

g e

= ELar E—



BibL L HNRILIT OHETT OFFICE OF EOOATION ET113E B f3E 201y
HIEGET SUMARY ERPOET
24 WTDEAVILAE pYFO1F2098 o /300 00 AR [
Fomed + 11 CAFRETERIA FINTI ALERAEY
LT TR LLT 1}
RO PR R KL VED FENTET AR A ERAD

GIEEF CLABE [FICKTTON MTET CIRARET TEAR TO DATW L ERTIIMRER RN B LARCH L]
TOTAL I[HROTHE [Afa - BSET) 104, 384,33 74,0379 T4,1TF.W8 TL.Z 2.ac 39,935.,03 2m.Y
TOTHE, TBBD-R93% 91, 013.00 63,039, 00 &1, 839.80 TO0.1 2.G0 27,173,.3¢ 38.H
TOTFRL Ii-bD-E%aT i, 685, 04 .82l 33 TT, %%l . 82 Td 0 &.44 7, iva.mm 25.9
TOTHL: L¥BD-7RG% 104, 695,04 T, b2l a1 Wr,811.23  MM.0 *.a4 27,173.70 ]
THTAL RMPEREEY {anko = Fagu) e, 695 .00 T7.521.23 TI.5¥1.22  T4.0 .04 V. 175,98 2n.m




AL LA HIMIKOLIIT DOURTY OFFICH F EDUCATIDE (B Erll] o413 faa1e
MTIRT PARMMARY REFORT
B EGHEVILESA DT OL/201E TO 063072019 PRGE 7

Pooerd » 17 IPECLAL FERURUE PIND

T i ENETTEN T L] TEIoaa3
R T EXPEHIEDS FRCETVED PEKIDED | IR T EER ED
GRIRET QLA IFICRTION SCCET CIMRENT ¥YERR T DATR L] RRTAMRER D OALAKCE L]
FEE R AL LU L b L e n B B DL L L L L L L L L 1] FErEEEEEE
EEEY IMTERRET o, BED. &0 wE1.BE =51 22 50, .00 THE_EE 49,7
ED10 FTHS GORN FHD & BP POORST Wb 3T, 85080 o.on 8. 0 B.on 27, A6%.60 108, 0
TITRLE DO0E FL L REY . RX &7 .43 3.2 &.00 IR, AR08 94,7

s L SR a S C——




BOM11E BUMROLIFT COUETY GFFICE OF BOOCRTIO0H [ RELHT od 2z fro1a
DUDORT SINGAAFY FEPRIET
24 NEEVILLE ATFDSFOIA TH 36/ 10 E0 BisilE H
Fund i 17 SPECIAL BECRRVE FARkE =170 S
R e TEEEEw EmEEEn AR ER LSl EsEEEEETTEr AN RN SRR
RORETHEG EXFERDEDRECEIVED PEHDIED RN MERED

QEMRST CLABBELFLCRTION MInGET CURREHT YENE TO OATE L] EMCLUMAERED O LAMCE L
rm— Emmmmn O - EmEmmw - EELET T

TOERL [RCCHE jagoD - BEFEE) 38,755 0d 953 . a3 U5E. E¥ 9.3 ] 48, 004 .10 BE-T

TOTALE LBOD-5PEE a,04a o.a5 0. o0 1] ] o.on o

TUTHLE LIDO-&99Y9 o.04a 0.a0¢ D.oD -a o.oo LT 0

TOTAL: L300- 79590 0. oa o.ak b. oD < L] 0,00 b

TOTAL ERCHERE {inaa - 3499| i, 0 n,ag n,Be -0 o.oo o, 0 N

— o




oM ELD MUMBOLLT COUNTY OFFICE OF BORUCKTION EJ3REd CAFEE 201
JLIDGEET AUMRAEY EREIET

24 HiPEFVILLE TSR FI0L0 T A&/ I0/SF010 FRAR *
Pl ¢ 2% CAPTTRL: FACTLITIES FlUHD

ket A e P S — - e —— B T T T e ——————

WA EPERDED RECR IVEDR MEHDEDY IHEECOMERED

BRSO INTERERET L, o 5% 3% 65,33 453 a.on .TE BT

BENL SETICATEON/THYRLOPER FEER 1,280, OF [ ] o, 0i A .oy 1, kg 00 100.3

TOTAL: 4300 by R, Sa 6%.33 ES. 22 4.7 i.oo 1.%94.TH 5.3

ER0S TELERSOHE /CONMUKICATIOME 3. 04 L K- ] .09 -] n.na 630D 1808

TOTAL - 33A0 61,00 LN -] .09 -0 o.0n $63.00 100.@

TOTAL . 1390-5953 ELE R & o a.aa -0 a.ao EE3-b0 1g9.§

TIOD BT ENOLNG FUNT BRLMACE @.0a L] 11,14 11l i, 0h LR ] LB

TOTALE 7390 . aa [N ] n,aa 2l 0,00 &.on ]

TOTALr 1990-Te58 363,04 L= n.ma ] o.oa L L U e B

TrEmme————




ROEL10 HEMEILDT MAMTY OFFICR F ENITATTON BILERR SR 2EL
BIFCAOET ESMMARY EEFCOHAT
24 INDEEYILLE OTFOL/2008 TO GESROSEO1S PMRIE 10
Pund- ¥4 CRPTTHLE FACTLITTER PN SEMMAEY
il o i [— R —— J—— FRp—
WORETHD EXPFEOND) EECRTURD P CRERC MERAED
ORJIRCT OLREE FIFTCRT'T O [ZEiag PLIREHT ¥YEAH TO [ATH L] EXCMREERT AL L]
TOTAL RSomK (Ad&E - BIFH] 1, 1&0.00 a%.13 BS.23 4.7 D.o0 P, TE 95,3
TOTAL; A600-5808 A&1 -0 .ol a.an - b.o0 A51.80 1080
TOTAL: BSO0-E2aa A§1.00 o 0.a0 o] -] b [ 5 T T T T
TOTAL L3O0-TE3R EL 3 &, n.,on a b0 J63.&B  104&.0
Tothi. BEXCEREEE [Lagd - FaEE1 181 &0 =] o.ad .o (] 18180 104, 0




Guide to Development of Long Range Facilities Plan

1886 Edition

Prepared by the California Department of Education

Contents
Introduction
Part 1 - Education Program
History and Education Transition
Community of the School District
Educational Goals and Practices
Educabional System
Part 2 - Educational Facilities
Evaluation Procedure
Summary of Facility Litilization, Capacity, and Evaluation
Plot Plans
Individual Facility Utilization and Capacity
Individual Facility Evaluation
Part 3 - Demographic Study
Mapping
Collection of Statistics
Enrollment Projection
Part 4 - Implementation Plan
Plan of Schools, by Grade Level Grouping
Compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act

Identification of Facility Requiremants



Implementation Procedure
Progress Record
Part 5 - Evaluation Plan
Evaluating the Long-Range Facilities Plan

Updating the Long-Range Faciliies Plan

List of Forms and Maps Included in this Document

Forms

1.02a Summary of District Facility Capacities, Wilization, and Evaluation
1.02b Plot Plan of Site and Buildings

1.02c Utilization and Capacity of School Facilities (Elementary)

1.02d Utilization and Capacity of School Facilities (Secondary)
1.02e Evaluation of School Facilities

1.02f Study Area Evaluation Report

1.02g Demographic Enrollment Projection

Maps

Base Maps

Master Plan of Zaning

Census Tracts

Study Area

Maturation Projection Map - Kindergarten Through Grade Six
Maturation Projection Map - Grades Seven and Eight
Maturation Projection Map - Grades Nine Through Twelve

SN m s R o

Introduction
A list of questions (q) and answers (a).
Q. What is a long-range facilities plan for school districts?

A_ Itis a compilation of information, palicies, and statistical data about a school district. It is organized to
provide (1) a continuous basis for planning educational facilities that will meet the changing needs of a



community; and (2) alternatives in allocating facility resources to achieve the district's goals and
objectives. It is used for planning facilities needs for either pupil enroliment growth or decline.

Q. Why should a schoel district develop and maintain a long-range facilities plan?

A. By means of such a plan, a school district is enabled to:

1. Gather and organize factual information about a community from which present and future
educational program needs can be determinad.

2. Estimate pupil population as fo numbers, ages, socioeconomic backgrounds, and sthnic
composition so that facilities may be planned for and provided

3. Make an objective appraisal of the quality and capacity of existing school facilties.

4. Make more effective decisions regarding the types, amounts, and guality of new and existing
school facilities and the disposition of facilities during pericds of declining enroliment.

5. Coordinate a program of total school and community planning.

6. Develop a system of educational program and facilities priorities as an integral part of the
educational process.

7. Maintain a program of continuous comprehensive planning and financing of school facilities.

Q. How can a plan be developed?

A. A plan can be developed by:

1. Making a commitment in the form of a school district board resolution.

2. Organizing a process that guarantees continuing analysis and evaluation of what is acceptable as
the district's educational and cultural goals and objectives.

3. Expending a major effort through adequate staffing and financing.

4. Invaolving the right people at the proper time and defining functions and responsibilities in terms of
particular areas of competency

5. Providing leadership in problem-solving techniques through a system of communication and
evaluation.

6. Recognizing that educational program and facilities planning are one integral part of the total
educational process.

7. Anticipating community needs and maintaining contact with the ever-changing situations at the
local level.

Q. Who conducts the development of the plan?

A, When the school district governing board commits the district to initiate the plan, specific individuals
shauld be designated to provide leadership and be responsible for its accomplishment and
mplementation. A planning committee should be named. Suggested representatives on the committes
would be board members; community leaders; personnel from the chief administrator's office, instructional
services, and business services; building principals; teachers; and classified personnel, District size would
be a controlling factor in determining the pattern of arganization. Individual responsibilities should be
specified, as well as time and financial commitments neaded to develop the plan.



The planning committee functions as a management group and ensures tofal staff and community
involvement in the development of the plan. Professional resources should be called on in particular areas
of competency. Suggested resources are the School Facilities Planning Division, California Departrment of
Education; offices of county superintendents of schools; colleges and universities, and architectural and
technical consultants. The decisions of the planning committee should be documented as directives and
distributed throughout the district.

Part 1

Educational Program

Part 1 of the long-range facilities plan invelves preparing a statement of the educational programs and
goals of the district in relation to its programs, both current and future.

1. History and Educational Transition

C

2.

3.

4,

Historical background. Relate, in a narrative account, the history, regional satting,
composition, and physical description of the district.

Growth. lllustrate the growth pattern of enroliments and schools in the district up 10 the
presant.

Educational transition. Trace the manner in which the educational program has progressed
ta the present.

Changes in progress or contemplated. Describe aeducational programs or needs now
changing or being contemplated for change.

2. Community of the School District

1.

2.
3.

4.

Community factors. Identify factors in the community that affect the school system: the
social, economic, racial, and ethnic makeup of the locale.

Sociological policy. State the district policy regarding actual or potential human problems.
Relationships with other public agencies. Define the district policy regarding cooperation and
coordination with other public agencies (e.qg.. parks and recreation authorities, planning
commissions, and haalth departments).

Community invalvement. State the policy for community involvement to achieve total
community development. Indicale organizational structure.

3. Educational Goals and Policies. Identify the universal and continuing purposes that are accepted
and adopted by the governing board as the goals of education in the district.

4. Educational System. Describe the total district system as presently structured as well as future
concepts. The system should be described in terms of goals, ohjectives, and policies.

1.
2.

Grade level grouping. State the organizational plan of the district for grade level grouping.
Preschool program. Describe the district's philosophy, policies, and operation of the
preschool program.
Elermmentary school program. Describe the district's philosophy, policies, and operation of the
elementary school program:

1. Organization and program

2. Site design criteria



3. Enrollment size policy
4, Program loading and staffing
5. Unique requirements
. Middle {intermediate, junior high) school program. Describe the district's philosophy,
policies, and operation of the middle school program, if applicable:
1. Crganization and program
2. Site design criteria
3, Enroliment size policy
4. Program loading and staffing
2. Unique requirements
. High school program. Describe the district's philosophy, polickes, and operation of the high
school program:;
1. QOrganization and program
2. Site design critera
3. Program loading and staffing
4. Unigue requirements
. Special programs. Describe the district’s philosophy, policies, and operation of the special
programs.
1. Special education
Gifted and talented education
Summer school
Centinuation school
Adults education
Vocational education
Regional eccupational centers/programs
Special classes and centers
. Joint powers or cooperative programs
m Other special programs
. Instructional support pregram. Describe the district's philosophy, policies, and operations of
the instructional support program:
1. District library
2. School libraries
3. Audiovisual matenals
4  Textbooks
. Pupil services. Describe the district’s philosophy, policies, and operations of the pupil
SEMViCes programs:
1. Health
2. Guidance
3. Spesch
. General support services. Describe the district's philosophy, policies, and operation of the
general support services. Describe administrative services by illustrating the school district's
arganization and functions in chart form. Use correct personnel titles on the chart,
1. Administrative services

DM AWk



Facilities planning

Transportalion sarvices

Food services

Building maintenance services

Custodial services

Site care services

Community use services

Joint use by parks and recreation departments

1:] District guidelines for implementing the California Environmantal Quality Act

©®NDO W

Part 2

Educational Facilities

Part 2 of the long-range facilities plan involves preparing a comprehensive evaluation and report of the
ufilization and condition of the school facilities currently in the district.

1. Evaluation Procedure. Describe the procedure for evaluating facilities. Preferably, the evaluation
should be the result of a visit to each school by an evaluation team composed of members of the
district educational division and business division along with consultants, such as the School
Facilities Planning Division field representative and the district's architect. The team should be
accompanied by the chief administrator of the school that is inspected and by community and staff
representatives. A uniform checklist such as that found in the Facilities Performance Profileshould
be used as an evaluafive tool, (Copies of the Facilifies Performanee Frofile may be obtained from
the Schoal Facilities Planning Division.) If the maintenance supervisor accompanies the team, an
opportunity will be available to plan long-range maintenance budget tems. A plot plan of the facility
should be checked and updated at the time of the inspection.

2. Summary of Facility Utilization, Capacity, and Evaluation. Summarize the utilization, capacities,
and evaluations of all district facilities on one form (Form 1.02a.)

3. Plot Plans. Provide a current site utilization and plot plan with indoor and outdoor teaching stations
for each school, central office facility, and site. (Form 1.02b.)

4. |ndividual Facility Utillization and Capacity. Report the presanl utilization and capacity for each
facility. (Forms 1.02c (elementary) and 1.02d (secondary).)

5. Individual Facility Evaluation. Rate each facility as described above. (Form 1.02e.) Include written
statements of facility needs, corrections to be made, or other recommended improvemeants,

Sample Form 1.02a - Summary of District Facility Capacities, Utilization, and Evaluation
Sample Form 1.02b - Plot Plan of Site and Buildings
Sample Form 1.02¢ - Utilization and Capacity of School Facilities - Spaces and Loading (Elementary)

Sample Form 1.02d - Utilization and Capacity of School Facilifies - Spaces and Loading (Secondary)



Sample Form 1.02e - Evaluation of School Facilities (the form is three pages detailing the adequacy of the
site, space, light, heat and air, sound, aesthetics, equipment, maintenance, and any recommendations for

needed corrections and improvements).

Part 3

Demographic Study

Part 3 of the long-range facilities plan involves a comprehensive demographic study of the district
according to current and projected data.

1. Mapping. Some of the detailed mapping and study area census instructions contained in the
following sections may not apply to districts with very small enroliments. Often, single zoning or no
zoning at all is present in an entire district. A full census can be conducted in two or three days by
parental volunteers, and a single map may suffice for the entire district.

1. Base map

1

Obtain or prepare a complete map of the school district, with the scale large enough
to include considerable detail, for use in making presentations to boards and
community groups. A recent aerial photograph, if available at reasonable cost, is also
advantageous. (A sample of a base map appears later in the document.)

Ensure that the map is current with respect to all vehicular circulation: freeways,
major streets, feeder streats, railroads, and waterways. Include any proposed streets
as dotted lines on the map.

Indicate, an the base map, all impedimeants fo pedestrian traffic, such as industrial
areas, drainage canals, rivers, ponds, power lines, and fenced areas.

Show topographical features, such as canyons or cliffs that are a factor in
development and access.

Delineate and name each existing school and each existing school site owned by the
district. Also, locate parks, cemeteries, golf courses, airports, and privale and
parochial schools.

The digtrict, in preparing this map as well as future maps, should work closely with all
appropriate agencies, such as the State Department of Transportation, county road
department, county flood confrol department, city/county parks and recreation
departments, federal or local aviation agencies, and the Bureau of the Census. Itis
also advisable to contact utility companies. Copies of master plans already completed
by any of these agencies should be secured for their applicable information.
Differences in planning goals should be resolved.

After all information has been entered on the base map, the map should be
professionally prepared and printed, It should also be made in reproducible form,
both full-sized and reduced, so that working copies can be made.

2. Zoning map. Use a copy of the base map or an overlay to indicate all existing zoning.
Differentiate graphically the different kinds of zoning and describe the types by legend:
residential (low, medium, and high density); commercial; industrial; and agricultural. Indicate,



within each zone, minimum lot size or residences per acre. (4 sample of a Master Plan
Zoning map appears later in the document.)

3. Census map. Although federal census information is not generally available in a form
suitable for use by a school district because the tracts overlap the school district's
boundaries, the census tracts should be included for future correlation. Delineate federal
census tracts and numbears on a copy of the base map or a transparent overlay. (A sample
of a census tracts map appears later in the document.)

4, Study area map

1. Use a copy of the base map or a ransparent overlay to subdivide the district into
logical statistical study areas. Once established, the boundaries of these areas are
permanent and become the basis for collecting and composing all future
demographic information about the district. Boundaries in partially or fully developed
areas should never change, even though they may be further subdivided. Boundaries
in undeveloped areas should change as the development of road patterns becomes
evident. (A sample of a study area map appears later in the document.)

2. The following criteria are suggested for defining study area boundaries:

All major streets (existing or future) are boundaries.

All railroads are boundaries.

All drainage channels or waterways are boundaries,

Lines between developed and undeveloped portions of the community are

boundarnes.

5. Lines between different types of zoning are boundaries.

6. Federal census tracts are boundanes.

7. Unusual terrain features and impediments to pedestrian traffic are boundaries,

g

9.

1

ol

. Present school attendance lines may be boundaries.
Municipal limit lines are boundaries.

0. Different types of housing, such as old versus new, apartment versus single
family, trailer parks versus multiples, create boundanes.

11. Boundaries in large undeveloped areas should be tentatively drawn fo include
an estimated 200 pupills (kindergarten through grade six} when developed
according to known zoning,

12. Boundaries should be small enough so that study areas will have a minimum
of variations in characteristics.

§. Study arsa evaluation

1. After the criteria listed in the preceding paragraph are applied but before the
boundaries are finalized, each study area should be physically surveyed and
evaluated on the "Study Area Evaluation Report” (Form 1.02f). The type, age, and
value of the residences and the continuity and terrain charactenstics of the exasting
development should be noted. The best available estimates of future developments
should also be noted on the report. These reports are to be used as a basic tool for
projecting future homes on vacant land.

2. Once the demographic plan is in operation, study area reports must be maintained
up-to-date by noting all changes or developments as soon as information is available,



Analysis of changes and new developments and their implications to the plan should

be made on a continuing basis.
3. It is especially important to note zoning changes, redevelopment, or shifis in ethnic

population,

Sample Form 1.02f - Study Area Evaluation Repert (Referenced in Section 3A5)

Sample of a Base Map (Referenced in Section 3A1)

Sample of a Master Plan Zoning Map (Referenced in Section 3A2)

Sample of Census Tracts Map (Referenced in Section 3A3)

Sample of Study Area Map (Referenced in Section 3A4)

1, Collection of Statistics. After statistical study areas have been established, the collection of base
statistical data may procead,

1.

2.

Census base. One of the most complete and comprehensive systems of collection is the
special census. The system suggests that the services of the Slate Depariment of Finance's
population research unit be used for coordinating and overseeing the process of the census.
By gaining census responses to specific questions, the district will have the tools for making
valid judgments with respect to each study area.
Annual information

1. In addition to the special census base, a system for collecting statistical information

about each study area must be established that will be accurately repeated annually
to provide historical data for projecting enrollment.
2. The minimum necessary annual information is as follows:
1, Total existing housing units by study area
Total preschool children by age and study area
Total regular puplls by grade and study area
Total special education pupils by type, grade, and study area
Total ethnic pupils by type, grade, and study area
6. Private school pupils by grade level and study area

Source. The basic source for these data may be a special card file, a revision of an existing
directory card file, or a data processing system containing data on all pupils. In addition to
name and address of each pupil, include preschool siblings at that address, the study area
number of that address, regular or special education status of pupils, and the ethnic groups
of the pupils. Once the system has been established fo record the data, it must be
continuously maintained on a current basis by adding or deleting cards for transient pupils.
Recording. Cards and/or printouts of individual pupils should be counted by study area to
obtain the number of preschool pupils, regular pupils, and special education pupils and an
ethnic count of the pupils. At the same fime, each address should be listed by study area to
give a directory and a house count for presently enrolled pupils. This information may then
be recorded on the demographic enrcllment project form, (See Section C, Enroliment
Projection. )

Ll



5. Augmenting information
1. Each study area should be canvassad by street to record the addresses of all

housing units not shown on the list. These homes should be contacted to obtain the
ages of any preschool children or the age and grade levels of any child attending
private or parochial school. Vacant houses should be indicated.
2. This added information updates the previously recorded study area data to give an
accurate house, pupil, and ethnic count.
3. Pupil count is divided into house count 2o that a current pupil per house per grade
can be established and recorded for each study area.
B. Update. Each year when the official California Basic Educational Data System (CBEDS)
enrollment report is prepared, existing information for each study area is moved back a year
on the demographic enroliment projection forms, and a new existing pupil, house, and factor
is recordad for projecting purposes. Over a period of five years, an accurate histoncal data
bank will be developed that serves as a basis for projecting by study area.
2. Enroliment Projection. Beginning with the enroliment projection data, the district will maintain, for
each study area, continuous data as outlined in the previous portions of this part regarding
mapping, analysis, statistical collection, and recording.
1. Continuity
1. The combined information shall be tallied annually on the same date as the CBEDS
report is due. The information will be put on the demographic enroliment projecton
farm, Form 1.02g, to develop an information bank that is current and consistent.
2. Because the data so compiled will be used for making revisions to and for updating
both the projections and the total developmental plan, and interruption of the
continuity of data will prevent the development of reliable statistical information for
future planning.
3. If historical data are not available for the initial projection, individual judgments will
have to be made as to pupils and homes for each area. With each succeeding year,
more clearly definable trends will emerge,
2. Master data bank
1. A master set of the demographic enraliment projection for each study area should be
maintained up-lo-date by the demographer, along with the master set of study area
evaluation reports. This master set becomes the basis for analysis, reporting, and
implementation of requirements and proposals invalving facilities planning.
2. An example of the demographic enroliment projection form appears later in this
document.
3. Summaries of projections by study area of pupils by grade level should be compiled
and incorporated in this plan annually.
3. Summary date. Summary data should be presented as follows:
1. Regular pupils by grade level and sludy area
1. Present date
2. Maturation date

2. Special education pupils by grade and study area
1. Present date



2. Maturation date
3. Ethnic distribution by grade and study area
1. Present date
2. Malturation date
4. Grade group {(kindergarten through grade six, grades saeven and eight, or grades nine
through twelve) projections by study area
1. Present date
2. One-year through sevan-year projections
3. Maturation date
5. Private school pupils by grade level and study area

Sample Form 1.02g - Demographic Enroliment Projection

Part 4

Implementation Plan

Part 4 of the long-range facilities plan involves preparing a statement of the priority in which the district
proposes to solve its school housing problems.

1. Plan of Schools, by Grade Level Groupings

1.

On the basis of the data and policies developed in the preceding sections, design a master
maturation plan that shows existing and future schools with their ultimate attendance
boundaries. The plan should represent the most efficient method of achool housing that will
meet the district’s ulfimate needs in accordance with present standards and the best
available information on whal may reasonably be expected to occur.

Each grade level grouping shall be shown on a transparent overlay of the base map that
shows present schools, present sites, future sites, and the ultimate number of pupils
attending the schools.

The concept of a development plan is that the ultimate plan may change in conformance
with changes in the educational program or in the demographic data regularly compiled.
Howewver, such changes should be adopted only after an in-depth analysis and consideration
in accordance with the planning procedure outlined in Section 4C.

. The incremental plans that mesh into the overall design should be developed of

consideration by the planners and school board in the same manner. Examples of
malturation plans are illustrated later in this document.

2. Compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act. Set forth the district administrative
regulations that have been drawn up to meet requirements of the California Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA) on a framework related to and guided by the guidelines as promulgated in Chapter 3,
Division 6, Titke 14, Natural Resources, Calforria Adminislralive Code, Section 15050,

3. ldentification of Facility Requirements. Compile a definitive list of facility requirements for
consideration and ranking as to justification, feasibility, priority, and implementation. Consideration
should also be given to alternatives and plans in case enroliments stabilize or bagin to decline

4. Implementation Procedure



1.

2.

4.

Define the policy and procedure for processing identified requiremeants for facilities. The
following is a suggested approach for Implementation.

Responsibility for coordination of the educational facility's needs should be assigned to ons
high-level school admimistrator. This administrator shall be kept informed of the following:
currently identified requirements as well as those that occur as a result of growth, changes
identified as this study develops, legislation, new programs, changing instructional methods,
or other pertinent factors. Assigning one administrator to this task will simplify collection of
appropriate information, comparison with the developmental plan, and analysis.

The administrator in charge shall canvass all divisions of the district, request written
evaluations concerning the implications and priority assessments of the identified problem,
and then compile and report the findings o the superintendent’s planning committeea for
further assessment and recommendations

The superintendent's planning committee shall study all aspects of the problem and take
appropriate action.

5. Progress Record. All action related to facilities planning as a result of this study or as
implementation to this study should be entered in this section as an historical record. The
developmental plan should be maintained in a form, such as a loose-leaf notebook, so that it may

be readily updated and revised.

Sample of Maturation Projection Map - Kindergarten Through Grade Six (Map shows existing schools,
existing sites, and future sites along with student population of 20,217)

Sample of Maturation Projection Map - Grades Seven and Eight (Map shows exisling schools, existing
sites, and future sites along with student population of 5,086)

Sample of Maturation Projection Map - Grades Nine Through Twelve (Map shows existing schools,
existing sites, and future sites along with student population of 8 838)

Part 5

Evaluation Plan

Part 5 of the long-range facilities plan involves preparing a policy to ensure that the plan is kept up to

date.

1. Ewvaluating the Long-Range Facilities Plan. State the policy of the district for reviewing and
evaluating continually the long-range facilities plan. An annual schedule with specific
responsibilities and a deadline for submitting the plan to the superintendent is preferable.

2. Updating the Long-Range Facilities Plan. State the policy to ensure continual updating of ail
divisions of the long-range facilities plan. Any changes in program, facilities, or demographic data
should be immediately analyzed for their implication to the overall plan and accommedated through
the implementation plan, by appropriate revisions recommended to the district's board of trustees.

Questions:

Fred Yeager | fyeager@cde.ca.gov | 916-327-T148

Last Reviewed: Wednesday, Decambar 13, 2017



Favin Newsom, Governor
State af Califormic




K-12 EDUCATION

K-12 EDUCATION

2= gifornia provides instrection and support services 1o roughly six million sfudents in
1% grades kindergorten through twelve in maore than 10,000 schoals throughout the
state, A systemn of 58 county offices of education, more than 1,000 local schoaol districts,
and mose: than 1,200 charter schools provides Instrection in English, mathematics,

history, scignce, and other core competencies.

The May Revision includes fotal funding of £101.8 Gilion (558.7 bilon General Fund and
$42.7 bilon other funcs) for all K-12 education programs.

PROPOSITION 98

Propositicn #8 is a voter-approved constitufional amendmeant hal guaraniess minmuom
funding kevals for K-12 schools and community coleges, The Guaranies, which weani
inte effect in the | 788-82 fiscal year, determines funding leveds according to muitiple
factors including the level of tunding in 1984-87, General Fund revenues, per capita
pesonal income, and schoot affendance growih o decline, The Local Contral Funding
Formula is the primory mechanism for distributing these funds to suppord all students
attending K-12 public schook in Calitomnia.

Tobal k- 14 Proposificn 78 funding af May Bevision is 375.4 billion In 2012-18, $78.1 Billion in
2018-1%, and $81.1 bilion in 2019-20

hAAY REviIEION — 2019%-20 17



K-12 EDUCATION

Relative to the Governoe's Budget. Proposition %8 funding at Moy Rewvision i up by
£78.4 mdlion in 2017-18. $278.8 miflion in 2018-19, and §389.3 millicn in 201%-20. This
assumes that average dally altendance confinues to decline sighlly, These changes
are iargel due foincreases in General Fund revenues over Governce's Budged

($2 Lillion in 2018-1% and $1.6 bilion in 2012-20), an increase in the minimum guorontee
funding lesval in 201 7-18 due fo increases in prior vear gpportionment costs; and o
slighitfy sloweer decline in owverage dady aitendance thon projeciedin the Govemor's
Budget.

PUBLIC SCHOOL SYSTEM STABILIZATION ACCOUNT

Proposition 2, enacted by volers in 2014, established the Public School System
stabilization Accound, giso refered 1o as the Proposificn 98 Rairy Day Fund, within the
Froposition 78 Guarantes as o mechonism to lessen the impact of volotile state
revenuas on k-14 schook. In a fiscal year when all of the following conditions are met, a
deposit is mode into the Account:

» Stote General Fund revenues from copital goins exceed 8 percent of total revenues
r Proposition 28 "Test 1" s operalive

¢ Proposifion 78 mainfenance factor obligofions created pricor to 2014-15 haove been
frcicd
* The Proposition 78 raquired rminimunm funding level is not suspended

« The Proposition #8 funding level s greater than the prior year's funding level,
adiusted for ottendance growth and inflation (L.e, Test 1" s greater than "Tes! 24|

Depasits made inta the Account can be spent in fiscal years in which the minimum
Propasition #8 funding level & nof sufficient to fund the prior yaor funded level adjusted
for growth and inflation.

The May Revisicn projects that a deposit info the Accoun! is reguired per the
Conslilution, Pursuant fo Propasifion 2, the amount deposited into the Account Is the
difference between the Test | funding level and the prior yeaor funding level adjusied
for graowth and inflafion, but not more than the amount of capital gaing revanues in
enicess of B percent of total revanues. In 201 9-20, this resulis in-a required deposit of
$38%.3 million.

18 MayY REVISION — 2019-20



K-12 EDUCATICN

Under cument law, there is o cap an school distict reserves in fiscal years immediately
succesding thasa in which the balonce in the Account & equal to or greater than

3 percant of the total K-12 share of the Proposition 8 Guarantes [aporoximately

$2.1 bilion|. Because the balancea in 2019-20 & equal to the amount of the deposit
($387.3 million]. school disirict reserve caps ae not required in 2020-21.

K-12 FUNDING PRIORITIES

The May Reviion proposes fo use increased one-time and ongoing resowrcas to
improve student oulcomes and support the long-term fecal stability of school districts.

SPECIAL EDUCATION

The Moy Bevision proposes to allocate 389462 million ongoing Proposition 98 General
Fund for special education. This is $11%.2 milicn more than wos proposed in the
Gavemor's Budget and is a 21-parcean! year-over-yaar increase in state funding for
services for shudents with disobiiifies. The Adminifration rermains concarmed about the
level of coordinafion betwean local general education and special education
pragrams, as wall os program govemance and accouniability for speciol education
studeni ouicomes.

The May Revision also includes $500.000 one-lima non-Fropasition 78 General Fund to
increase local educational ogencies' ability fo drow down federal funds for madically
refated special education sehvices and 1o improve the fransition of three-year-clds with
disabifties from regional centers to local educafional agencies. This funding will aliow
staff from the Department of Education, the Depariment of Health Core Services, the
Departmeni of Developmental fervices. locol educotional ogencies, and regional
cantars 10 coordinate and collaborate in providing services and supports for students
with disabilifies.

The May Revision also inchedes a requirement thot charder schools better integrate and
serve speciol education students, os desciibed below In the Chartar Schaools section.

RETAINING AMD SUPPORTING WELL-PREPARED EDUCATORS

The state has weall-docurmented, long-term stotewide teccher shorfoges in the areas of
special educalion, science, and math, Cerlain regions of the state, inchuding rural and
high cost-of-iving areas, have been more heavily impacted than others, and report

fpAAY REVIAION 201%9-20 19



E-12 EDUCATICN

difficully hiring fully credenfioled leachers regardiess of subiject mather area, When
school disticts cannot find o credentioled teacher to fil o vacancy, they will often hire
leachers on temparary permits or waivers. Teachers hired on waivers or parmils are
more likely 1o lack leacher preparation/pedagoagical fraining and sometimes content
orea expertise as well, According to data from the Commission on Teacher
Credentialing. school districts hired opproxmately 4,000 teachars and 8,000 teacherns on
walvers or permifs in fiscal years 2014-17 and 2017-18, respectively. In both 2016-17 and
2017-18, the majodty of parmits ond waivers were issued for spacial education. STEM
lscience, technology, enginearng, and mathematics), and bilingueal assignrments.

As refarenced in the Higher Education Chapter, to recruit and ratain quaiified teachers
in school districts with high ralas of under-prepared teachers, the May Revision includes
%89 .8 milion one-fima non-Proposifion 98 General Fund to provide on estimoted

4,500 laan asumplions [repaymends) of up to $20,000 for newly cradentialed teachers
1o work in high-need schools for of least four years. Funds will be pricdiized for feachers
in hard-fa-hire subject matter areas {specicl education and 5TEM) and schoal sites with
the highait rates of non-credentfialed or waiver teachers. The Califernia Student Ald
Commission will administer the program in consultafion with the Commission on Teacher

Credenticling.

Additicnally, the May Revision includes $44.8 million one-fime non-Fropasition 78
Genaral Fund fo provide fraining and resources for clossoom educalors, including
teachers and pargprofessaonals, 1o build capacity around inclusive practices, social
amolional Earming, computer science, and restomative proctices as well os subject
matter competency, including STEM. Tralning and resources developed will be
incorporated into the statewide system of support.

Finally, the May Revision Includes $13.9 milion ongoing federal funds for professional
lzarning epporfunities for public K-12 school administrators te provide the knowledge,
skills. and competencies necessary o succeassfully support the diverse student
population served in Calfornia public schools. The training and resources developed as
a1 result of this proposal will be pravided in aignment with the statewide system of

support.

COMPUTER SCIENCE

It is & pricrty of the Administration that all students in the k-12 pulséc school system are
dble 1o access computer science education to pravice them with tha skik they nead
to succead, Inan impaorant step ioward this goal, the Siote Board of Education

20 ay REVISION — Z20719-20



E-12 EDUCATION

odopted Caolifornia’s first s&t of Computer Science Content Standards for K-12 schools in
septamber 201 8. It is anficipated that the Board will odopd an implementation plan far
these new standards in Moy 2017, The Administralion will consicer the
recammandaotions includad in the implementation plan, data onsfudent ocoess 1o
lechnology and STEM education throughout the state. as well as input from experds,

i1 the yeor ahead, the Adminiiration will deveiop a comprehensive plan to achieve
the goal of providing accass fo computer sclence education for all students for
consderation as part of next vear's budget. In oddifion to 3TEM ond computear science
training for ieoachers, the Moy Revsion includes the ldliowing proposals as o down
payment to a more comprehensive package:

*  froodbond Infrastructure—While the sfafe has mode sighificant investrmenis in
schoal distict broodband infrastructure in recent yvears, persistent gops still exist in
Califormia’s schools. Some districts still need infrostrecture and updates 1o meel e
grawing bandwidth needs of digital leaming. To expedile these solufions, the May
Revision incluedes $15 milion one-fima non-Proposition 98 Gaenaral Fund far
broadband infrastnoecture.

v Calformdo Computer Sclence Coordinofor—To provide cohesive stalewide
organization in implamanting the new compuler science standards and devaloping
o comprehensive plan to promole computer science for all California students, the
mMay Revision includas 31 million ane-time non-Propaosition 58 Genearal Fund,
available aver four yvears, to the State Board of Education o establish o state
Computer Science Coordinohor,

CALSTRS EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION RATE

The Govemnor's Budget proposed funding 1o reduce emplover contributicns to CalBTRS
from 18.13 percent to 17,1 parceant In 2019-20, based on cumaent assurnplions. This
reduclion was intended fo provide some immediate fiscal relisf fo school disticts for the
rsing cost of teachear pensions and was part of a larger $3 billion one-time
nan-Frogosition 98 General Fund pavment fo CalsTRS to reduce long-term labilifies for

employers.

The May Revisicn odds 3150 milion one-fime non-Fropositicn 98 General Fund o recduce
the employer confribution rate fo 167 percent in 2019-20.

MaY REVISION — 2019-20 21



k-12 EDUCATION

CHARTER SCHOOLS

The Adminstration is commitied 1o a systerm whera radifional and charler schaols work
together to serve the best interests of alf students in a community. The May Revision
proposes siatute to level the playing field for both raditional ond chartar schaols,
Specifically, tha May Revision includes the following proposals fo pravent families from
baing wrongfully tumed away from the pubiic school of their choice;

Prohibits chorfer schools from discouraging students from enroling in o charter
school or encouraging students 1o disenroll from a charler scheol on the basis of
academic performmance or student charactenstic, such as speciol educafion status.

Frohibits charter schools from requesting o pupil's acodemic recards of reguiting
that a pupil's records bea subxmitted to the chartar school priar 1o enrclmant,

Creates a process for families of prospective and cumrent charler school students to
report concerms to the relevant authorizer.

Requiras the Departmeant of Educalion 1o examine the feasbilily of using dota from
fhe Califomia Longitudinol Pugil Assessment Data Sysiem fo ideniify charer schoo
enmliment disparitias that may warrant inquiry and infarvention by coresponding
outhorizers.

Thease proposals build on chorter school fonsporency lagislation signed by the
Governar earfiar this year and ofher legisiabion proposad in the Governor's Budget that
batter aligns the governance, fransparency, ond occounfabdity requirements of schaol

disiricts and charter schools.

The Governor's Budget ideniified growing charler school enrclimeant as o faciar
affecfing the fiscal condilion of some school disticts. The Govemnor reguested that the
State Superdntendent of Public Instruciion convene a task force to examing the fiscol
impact of charler schools cn schood disiricts: The Charter Task Force & expecied to
deliver recommendafions o the Administration by July 1,

OTHER K-12 BUDGET ISSUES

Significant Adjusimeants:

LCFF Adjustrsnts—An increase of §70 milion Proposifion 98 General Fund in 2018-1%
and o decreass of $63.9 milion Proposiion 98 General Fund in 201%-20 for school

Ay REVISION — 20019-20



k-12 ERUCATION

districts, charter schools, and counly offices of educafion to reflect changes in
avarage dally attendance and cost-oiHiving [COLA anly in 2019-20] that affect the
LCFF colculahon.

« Clossified School Employees Summer Assistance Program—An increase of 3346 million
ane-fime Proposition 98 General Fund 1o provide an additional year of funding for
this program, which provides o state mateh for clossified employes sovings used to
provicde income during summer manfhs,

« AR 1840 Adjustments—aAn incragsa of 33.6 million one-time Propodition 78 Ganeral
Fund for Inglewood Unified School Distict aond $514,000 ana-time Proposition 98
Canaral Fund for Daklond Unified School District, omounting o 73 percent of the
operating deficit of these disticts, pursuant to Chapter 426, Slatutes of 2018
(AR 1840].

» Local Property Tox Adjustments—An increase of §144.4 million Proposition 8 General
Fund in 2018-19 and $142.1 millon Proposition P8 General Fund in 2019-20 for sehool
dislricts, speciol education local plan areos, and county offices of edecafion as a
result of lower offsetting praperty 1ax revenues in both years,

+ Widfre-Relalad Cost Adjustmenis—aAn increcse of 2 million one-fime Froposition 78
Ganerol Fund o reflect adjustiments in the estimate for property tax backtil for basic
aid school districts impocted by 2017 and 2018 wikdfires. Additionally, an incregse of
£727.000 one-time Propasition $8 General Fund to reflect adjustrments o the state’s
sfudent nutrifion programs resulting from wildfire-ralatad losses.

« Categorical Program Cost-of-Living Adjustments—aA decrease of $7.4 million
Froposition 28 General Fund 1o sedected categorical progroms for 201 9-20 fo reflect
a change in the cost-afiving factor from 3.446 percent al the Govemaor's Budget to
3.26 parcent al the May Eevision.

» Cotegorcal Frogram Growth—aAn increase of $7.4 milllion Propasifion ¥8 General
Fund for selected categorical programs, bosed on updated estimatas of average
daily allendonce.

* San Froncisco Unified School Detnct Excess Tax Coreclion—An increose of
$149.1 milion one-time Proposition P8 General Fund to reflect o fechnical
adjustrment fo excess property foxes related fo g msallocafion of fhese funds in
2014-17. specifically, San Froncizco did not properly calculale fhe excess fax
allocalion for the school disirict, which received laxes that should hove been
dllocated to the county ond city and special disiricts.

MaY REVISION — 2019-20 23



HYDESVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
2018-19 Governance Calendar

July August September October November December
Adopt Budget and Review/Pavisa Gann Limit Resalution Williams Cuarkerly LCAP Local Indicators Seat new board
Submit LCAP to HCOE | Suparintendant- Report (b Nowv 15th) members, alect officers,
by July 1=t} Principal Performance and adopt catendar
Tool
Review/Revise Unaudited Actuals Repori Azsessmeant Firs! Interim Report
Governance Hardbook Resufts from Previous
and Calendar Schood Year (if
available)
Review Disirict Sufficiency of Superintendent-
MissionMision Insfructional Materials Principal Mid-year
Statiement Parformance Report
Raport Regarding
Diciplinary Strategies
Browwn Act Hewew
January February March April May June
Proposed State Budget | Cerlify Comrective Plan Second Interim Report | Wiliams Quarterdy Final LCAP Draft Approve LCAP
Released for Audit Findings Rapart Presented to Board
Williame Quarterly Business Services Certificated Layoff Board Self Evaluabion Third Interim Report G851 and C87
Report Contract Matifications (by March (if Applicable) Authorlzations

15h)

Accept Prior School
Yaar's Audit Beport

Adopt Upcoming School
Year Calendar

Classilied Layoff Nalices
Issued

Superintendant-Frincipal
Year-end Performances

Report

Adopted 1VE/2018, Revised 51132019




-
e i-__ -

cshayg

California School Boards .ﬂ.s.-:-nciamm
CSEA Board Self Evaluation Report for Hydesville Elementary School District

I'hiz board self-evaluation report is provided 1o member districls by the California School Boards
Association, The information contained in this report is preliminary; it is the (frst step in the board self.
evaluation process. Board members will need 10 321 aside fime at a board mesting to discuss the results of
the evaluation, teir individual assessments of the board's progress toward their goals, and how the board
might best improve board performance,

Devian collection and report distribution

Each board member used an onfine self-evaluation form 1o record their individual thoughts: board
memibers did not have access to cach other’s responses, CSBA provided this report to the district with
CSBA’s recommendation that it be distributed to board members through the district's regular process for
distributing board meeting agenda and materials.

What does the report mean?

This report i5a record of individual perceptions it the time board members took the survey. The report
indicates the range of their perceptions, However, these are only perceptions, not facts. The purpose in
collecting and organizing these perceptions is to give the board a starting place to have an effective
comversation about their governance work,

Why do schonl boards evaluate themselves?

CSBA believes the board sclf-evaluation can strengthen board performance and kad to improved district
performance and greater community confidence in the board and the district. Board self evaluation is an
important responsibility for the board for three reasons:

. Schood boards evaluate themselves io demonstrate that districes leadership s commitred to
cottinuous learwing af every level. To do this, districts mast invest in the profissional
development of every adult in the system, including the districts governing board.

2. School boards evalvare tiemselves fo cremie @ calture of using feedback to ret better. |f districts
need to be datn-driven, so do boards. By conducting the self-evaluation, boards help create the
culture that makes it safe to reflect on performance in order to improve il

3 School bogrds evaluate themselves o demonstrate accmomabiling o the commrmity thar elecred
them. A% an elected enfity, the board has en obligation to report back 1o the community on how
well the board is perfonming in its service to the students and the district that serves them.

Al C5BA, we hope these results will help your board model continuous improvement, create the culture

of reflecting on performance, and engage the community more fully in the challenge and the impostance
of school district governance. Good luck.

California School Beards Association | 325 Beaion Aouderand, Wesl Sacramenio, C4 95691 | (B00F MG-3382



How to use your Board Self-Evaluation Results

When?
The board should schedule a special opan-session
conversation/discussion meeting to review the

results of this survey.

Gubde to the Report

The report provides the board with perception data
- how trustees individually perceive the board's
effectiveness, The range of scores across topics will

help the board identify areas in which board
members might achieve greater collective clanty In
fulfilling their governance responsibilities. The
resilts are color-coded for ease of interpretation,

Colar

Distribution of
Ratings

Al board members
rated this item as
Almast Ahways or
Often

Iimplications

A strength for all
members

A majaority of board

M str'engtlﬁm

member rated majority of
these itemns as mem bers
Almost Always or

Often

A majority of board | An area of
mermber rated growth for
these ltems as Less | majority of
Often or Rarely members
Al board members | Anarea of
rated this item as growth far all
Less Often, Rarely, members

or Not 5ure

The board can improve its cohesiveness by
discussing the range of responses, learning each
member’s rationake for hisfher ratings. In some
cases, the board may find that members have
different expectations for what daserves an ‘Almost
always' vs. an “often,” but that there i5 general
agreement on how the board is performing.

csbayy

How to structure the board conversation

Bz the board discusses these results, remember a

few critical points:

» The report displays a range of perceptions, not
focts.

#  Focus your discussion on whial matters most,
Each member should practice empathetic
listening and wark to understand the views of
other board members.

s |t's okay to differ in opinion; you don’t always
need to agree, but you do need to understand,

Step 1: Confirm the strengths. (Green)
Step 2: Confirm the areas for growth. [Red)

Step 3: Identify areas where perceptions are
mixed. [Blue or Yellow)

Step 4: Focus.

Fram the results from steps 2 and 3 above, the
board should agree on the three to five most
important areas for improving board performance,
The board should answer the question: Which areas
af improvement will be mast beneficial to the boord
and the district?

Step 5: 5et goals.

Sef specific, measurable, time-bound goals with
success indicators for improving board performance
in each area.

Step 6: Schedule board development workshops
throughout the year and add them to your
Governance Calendar.

If you would like help: C5BA's Governance
Consulting Services provides board development
coaching and guidance. IFf yvou would like te discuss
how these services can be tailored to meet yaur
particular needs, please call us at 316-663-3293 or
to request a bpard self-evaluation visit
hitps/bse.csba.org,



Board Self-Evaluation Result

Hydesville EZD
: 5 Humbar of mambers responded
1. Conditions of Effective Governance ’
Almost OEen bLesg Rangly Mo
Aliwrargn Dfen Sure
Board unity
1. The board s fecused on achievemant for all sludents ' 5 o i o a
2. The board 8 cammiBed io 8 common vielon. l 5 7 0 o o
3. The boand stays focused an distict pricrilies l 1 u = = g
4 Tha beard works wed fogather I 5 i o 0 o
E The board commits the time te bacome informed I a 2 0 a a
& Individual board membars 4o nol undamine board gecksing, ' 4 i o 0 a
Roles and responsibilities
7. Board mermibers agnees on the rede and responsibiifes of the bosnd and the I 1 4 0 0 o
supanmendant
3. Baprd mambars follow baard sgresmants regarding spasking for the toand. I 4 1 0 o o
B Baard membare keap confidential matfiers confidental. ' 4 1 a o 4
1, The bomrd gives direction (o the supeintendent only 21 board meeslings I o 5 o a o
11, Indvidual bioand members do not athampt to direct tha supenintendant, I ) 5 o o 0
l A strenpth far mast A strength for Area of prowil for G Aren of growth for
members simple mojority sirmale majority ast mrermibers
af 15201 Page 10f5



1. Conditions of Effective Governance Number of members respondad

Almost Open Legs Rarly kot
Bl Ohan LT

Board culture
12, The board freats the superintendent wih resgact.

13, The borrd managas miemal condlichs ina productive mannar

14. Boand membears follew agreemants on how thay will 8ol towards sach athar

15 Board mernbers ireal each oihar with nagpect

16, Beard members demonsirate they understand olher parspectives.

1¥, Board mambars usually discuss queshions abaul agenda ibema with the
superintendant priar ke the board meating

I B B BB B .
.
L}
o
o

Board operations

16. The board governs within beard-adepled poicies. bylaws ard protocols io
manage baard aperations,

18 Board members recaive limely information.

20 Beard mambers racaive atequaie infomatan

2. Allboard merrbers recate the same Information,

22 Beard membars filow agresments abaut ke 1o requast clerfying ar

addtional inforrmadion about agenda tama.

23, Board members follw agreements an how 1o bring up new ideas,

- . e P e .
i
L
=
=]
=]

24. Board members follow egresmants an how concarms from the comamurey will I 3 a o o o

ba handled

. A seeegth Jor mast ﬂ A srrengh for | Ased of grewth for Arer of grawth far
ETRIETS simple misority A sirape sy strast remibery

arsaa Page 2l &



1. Conditions of Effective Governance

Humbar of membars respondad

Abmarst Oftan Lizss Ranly Bat
Abaavs {Often, Sure
EBoard meetings
25, Tha board agreas an the mie of the board president in maraging board I 5 O 0 i O
masetings
26 Board mesling agendes reflect distne] pricabes. ' 3 a 1Y 0 0
27 Board mambers come (o meslings pregared . 4 q o o i
28 Tha board effectivaly uses data i &s decision-making ' 4 i - ; a
28 The board confings is mastings to & regsonabie langth of fime i 1 3 5 a 0
30, Thers is a goad meialonship bebwaen how kng the beard spends an an I 0 5 a 1] O
rgenda fem and the impordance of the e
31. The board effectivaly managas community npui 2t board mesfings I 1 4 o 0 o
Board development
32 The board agrees gn tha process for idenidying officars. I 3 2 ] i a
33 The board plans for the dewslapment and Fainng of the eard. I £ i & o 0
34 Tha board effectwaty orans raw mambens L 1 1 5 | a
.1
35, The boand reviews (8 gevemeanca agraaments requlary i 2 i 2 a o
' A strength far most ﬂ A strengh for Area af growit for n Arza of grawth for
members TN miayority simnle mamonty mast membery
TR b L) Page 3 0F 5



2. Board Responsibilities

Hurmber of membsers responded

Almost Oen Lerny Raraly Kot
Alwagys Oftan Sure
Setting direction
36, The board provides opporunity far community inpul when developing the ' 4 1 i 0 i)
digtrict's rreseien, core belials and walon
37 The board adogs long-range proriies. \ q 1 5 o a
3E. The board uses e delricl's nesson, core befafs and vision 1o dove districl E 3 i " o i
parformance
55 The board adopls clear and measurable indicatons % assess districd n o a o o a
parfeemance,
Structure
40, The board adopts a fiscally respensible budged aligned to the dsbnd’s vison ﬂ i 3 1 f 0
and goals
41 The board regularly manitoms the iiscal haalih of the gisirict ﬂ 1 7 5 0 o
42 Tha bosrd hes an effacive process o review, revise and adopt palicies, E | 3 1 0 o
#3. Tha boand establishas priorities for the disticl's collective barganing pocess E i} 4 1 ) o
thad auppoen the distict wislion and goals
Suppaort
d4. The board damanstrales commtmeant to distric: pricatkae and goals. . 5 o o n o
45, The board demansiraies suppert lor lhe supednlendsnt in carying aut baand ' 5 o o o o
dirgcineas
45. Tha board is represented at key distric evenis I 7 3 o 0 a
47, The board celebrates dizinet accamplishmeants, ' 5 q o o a

' A strepgth for most ﬁ A strengii for \
rremnibery simple mmiovily =
/152018

Arear off groweth fior
M mmonibye

D Arew of grawth for
mast sglers

Fage qal 5



. Pl Humber of members responded
2. Board Responsibilities = P

Aderast often Liss Rareky Mol
Ay O Sure

Accountability
A48 The board mondors stsdent progress against establishad benchrmarks,

45 The board monstors progress fowards disinct goals based on estabished

BLICCAAE Indacatons.

50, The boand monitors the implementation of e adopted budget.

51, Tha board manitors the implemantation of board polacas.

52 Tha board evaluates the parformence of the board

53 The boznd evelusies the performence of the supariniendsnt based on
establshead expeciations

P e e e e e
"
B
-
o
=

Community leadership

54, The board uses coleaies massages 1o communicate disFict priodtes, goals I 1 4 o o 0
and neads

&5, Tha board providas community Badarship on elucafonal Esues. ' 4 4 o o o
ES. Tha board pursues partnarships b suppert dsinct afforts : o 2 3 o o
57 The board adeocaies an behall of aludents and putéc educalion g tha local, E ] 3 2 0 o
slabe and fpderal levals

Ed The board informs tha comemuniby on distrc! prorities, progress naeds and | o 2 5 0 o
appartenitiss for invalwement h-

' A itreraeh Jor most ﬂ A stength far Ared of prawth far Aven af growath for
L
meibers shityple mipyority S sipie- mparine masl members

A5/040 fage 5 of S



